

# Table of Contents

Description 4
System Requirements:
Installing the Program
Registering SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System
MS Word mail merge documents
Using the Program
Adding Shooting Categories
Adding New Shooter Title:
Adding Event Information:
Setting up States for Regional or State Match:
Setting up Main Match Fees
Stage Designs
Entering stage designs
Setting up for a new match
Setting up stage bonuses
Special note about the reports that merge data into MS Word
Entering New Shooter
Editing a shooter
Registering shooters
Optional information    28      Print Score Card:    28      Registration Note    28
Add Shooter to Waiting List:
Cancel a shooter:
Conventioneers/Non Shooters:
Event Registration:    32      Note Other Uses for Events.    34
Assign Posse
Enter Match Scores
Entering Scores by Posse
Scoring a Stage DQ or Match DQ; 40
Edit Existing Match Score:
Switch between Monthly and Annual match

Special E-mail processing	
Reports:	50
Wait List	50
Printing Stage score sheets	
Printing Match results:	
Annual Match Reports:	
Printing Confirmation letters:	
Printing packet labels:	
Printing Banquet/Dinner tickets	
Printing Personal Score Cards	
Printing Shooters Badges	
Printing Match Directors Guides:	
Printing SASS Shooters Hand Book:	55
Printing ROI and ROII course material:	55
Printing SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System Manual	55
Printing Birthday cards:	
ACES or Practice Score:	
Online Registration:	
Special Extract:	60
E-Mail Extracting	
Export Match scores to Excel	
Side Matches	
Enter scores into the side match	
RV Space Management:	
Assign RV Spaces: Changing a shooters RV space	
Vendor Setup and Registration	
Space Master	
Vendor Information	
Vendor type Vendor Sponsorship	
Adding New Vendor	
Vendor Registration	
Vendor Reports	
Vendor Confirmation Letters	
Individual Confirmation letters	
Vendor Badges Vendor Dinner tickets:	
Vendor Sponsor Letters:	
Vendor Labels:	

Vendor Maintenance	. 79
Club Billing	. 80
Scoring Maintenance:	. 83
Backing up your data:	. 83
Tips on backup:	. 83
Special Reports	. 84
Special Awards:	. 84
Silver Cup Award	. 84
Silver Buckle Award:	. 84
Questions and comments:	. 85

Copyright © 2002 by Tom Remily

All rights reserved. Printed in the United States of America. No part of this manual or computer program may be reproduced in any form by any means without prior written permission of the author/publisher except for backup purposes. Making copies of this manual or program for any purpose other than your own personal use is a violation of the United States copyright laws. For information, address Tom Remily, 5323 NW Cherry St. #B Vancouver, WA 98663

#### **Description:**

The SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System is designed to score up to 18 stages. Scoring is done by rank points, Total Time, Category Rank point and final match by Total Time.

The program can run 6 separate matches.

The program is written in MS Access 2007 VBA. It is split so the application is separate from the actual databases. This allows the program to be updated without affecting the data already entered.

The SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System can be used to track all aspects of your annual match registration information. There are reports for registration, banquet tickets, posse assignments, Shooters badges, and stage score sheets, financial information, as well as others listed under the Reports menu.

The Scoring section of the program can track misses, procedurals, minor safety and bonuses in addition to time.

If your club has annual dues you can also produce these on the anniversary of the shooter join date.

#### **System Requirements:**

- Pentium III or above
- 512Meg RAM (the more the better)
- Windows XP or above
- CD drive and Hard disk
- The program fits best when screen resolution is set to 1024X768.
- If you have MS Word you can print the standard registration letters and match certificates or design your own. It is not required.
- If you have MS Outlook you will be able to email directly from the program.
- All mailing labels use standard Avery 8160 or 5160 labels.

#### **Installing the Program:**

Insert the CD into your CD drive (usually drive D). The installation program should start automatically but if it doesn't, go to the start, select run and type "d:\install.bat" in the open box, replace the D with the drive letter of your CD drive, press enter.

The system will create a directory called SASS Premier on the C drive and the Scoring program will be installed into it. During the installation process follow the installation prompts, the system will reboot once or twice (depending on your operating system) during the installation, after rebooting the install program will continue. During the installation process when you are prompted, **always accept the install default options.** When installation is completed an icon will be placed on your desktop.

### **Registering SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System:**

SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System comes with a registration form that you should fill out or you can register online at <u>www.ponyexpressmatch.com/registrationform.htm</u>. All registered clubs get 1 year free maintenance, after the one year you will receive a renewal notice to continue the

maintenance. Your annual maintenance includes all technical support either via phone or internet, and all updates.

### MS Word mail merge documents:

All MS Word documents used in the SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management system are located in the c:\sass premier directory. You can modify any of these documents to meet your clubs specific needs. All documents already point to the location of the merge data, this data is located in the C:\cowboyextracts directory. Listed below are the merge document name and the data used for those documents:

Billing Letter.doc	-	clubbilling.txt	
Billing Past Due Letter.doc	-	pastduebilling.txt	
Certificate1.doc	-	ribbonlables.txt	
All Certificate use same f	ile		
Confirmation letter1.doc	-	mmshoots.txt	
All Confirmation letters u	se same	file	
cowboyBDcard.doc	-	birthdayselection.txt	Standard Paper
packet labels.doc	-	regionalpacket.txt	Avery 8162 or 5162 labels
wrpacket labels.doc	-	regionalpacket.txt	Avery 8162 or 5162 labels
Registration1.doc	-	mailinglabels.txt	
All Registration forms use	e same fi	le	
Ribbonlabels.doc	-	ribbonlables.txt	Avery 5167
SASS Premier mailing labels.doc	-	mailinglabels.txt	Avery 8160
Score Card Labels.doc	-	SCardlabels.txt	Avery 8160
Sponsor Letter1.doc	-	vendormailinglabels.txt	
Shooters Badges Name Badge	-	Not a Word Document	Avery 5390
Shooters Badges Business Cards	-	Not a Word Document	Avery 8876
Vendor Confirmation letter1.doc	-	VCLetter.txt	
All Vendor Confirmation	letters us	se same file	
Vendor NA labels.doc	-	vendormailinglabels.txt	



Scoring Program Main Menu

### **Using the Program:**

To start the Scoring program, click the Start menu, then programs and look for SASS Premier, then select the SASS Premier, or select the icon that was placed on the desktop.

SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System comes with category, match fees and some titles already set up. You may wish to check these out and make any changes you wish. Click on the Shooting Category, Match Fees, or Titles and check out the system defaults make any changes necessary. This may only have to be done once depending on how often you add new categories. During your annual matches you may want to setup your side matches and other annual match information. You can select the different procedures by selecting them from the main scoring menu or from the top menu bar under Edit. Most standard Windows short cut keys are incorporated into the SASS Premier scoring system. Example: When you see a character underlined on the menu you can use the keyboard shortcut Alt and the underlined letter to start that option. Also under the Edit menu on the top menu you have the Undo (Ctrl Z) option anytime during an operation you can use the Ctrl Z to undo a previous action.

#### Adding Shooting Categories:



Click on the "Shooting Category" from the main menu. Move to the bottom of the list and enter a Category code, tab to description and type in the new category description. If you have a special category that you don't want to show up in your match final reports check the box next to the category. This will eliminate that category from the match final report. It will however show up on all other reports. This feature can be used if you want to let shooters shoot with the posse that are not part of SASS or not Cowboy Action shooters.

The report sequence box is used to arrange the sequence you want the awards reports to be sorted in. If you have a special order you want to hand out awards you can use the report sequence to arrange the categories in that order. It's a good idea not to just use consecutive numbers instead use 10, 20, 30 etc this way if you want to change the report order you will not have to renumber every category.

There is a stage statistics report located under the Special reports in the report menu, this report breaks down the stages by average time misses and procedurals, the report will list each category separately with an overall total at the end of the report. The eliminate category can be used to eliminate a category from the stats report, just check those categories you don't want in the stats and run the stats report.

Note: Be sure to uncheck then when you are finished playing with the stats.

<u>Note</u>: When entering a new category the category code must be unique. When entering your Wild Bunch categories be sure the word Wild is part of the description. When registering a shooter into the Wild Bunch match only those categories with the word Wild will display.

### Adding New Shooter Title:

Click on the "Enter/Edit Titles" from the main menu. Move to the bottom of the list and enter a Title code tab to description and enter the new title description.

Note: When entering a new title the title code must be unique.



### **Adding Event Information:**



To enter a new event scroll to the bottom of the enter screen and enter the description, amount and date if needed.

During annual matches if you offer different events you can enter the Event titles and price into the system. Select the "Events Master" from the Main Menu. You can enter a Description, price and the date of the Event. While registering shooters you can enter the events your shooters have signed up for by selecting "Enter Shooters Extras" from the registration screen. These events will print on the confirmation letters. You can also print an Event report that will show this information. When setting up your RV spaces and amount the letters RV must appear in the description, same holds true with the banquet or dinner those words must appear in the description.

#### Note:

One special note about Wild Bunch, when entering the description be sure the word "Wild" is part of it. When registering a shooter into the Wild Bunch match the Category will only show those with the word Wild in the title, this is the same with the fee information.

When running a Wild Bunch, Warm Up, Plainsman or Black Powder match, the fees charged for these matches need to be entered into the "Events Master" The reason for this is because of the way some Warmup matches are run. Example: You may have Warm Up matches starting at different times, and early morning match 9:00 a mid day match 10:30 and a late afternoon match 2:30 by using the Events Master you can setup 3 different selections. When you register a shooter for a Warm Up match you can select the match time of day that the shooter wishes to shoot. This will also show up on the events report showing how many shooters you have for each match.

#### Setting up States for Regional or State Match:



From the Reports & Additional Options select "Add States/Select Regional States"

For those that put on Regional or State match you will need to set up the state(s) that are in your region. This will then allow you to print a report of the regional/state winners. Select "Reports & Additional Options" from the Main Menu them "Add States/Select Regional States"



All you need to do is select the state by clicking on the Regional selection next to the state. The system will place a check mark in the box. When finished select exit. You can also add new states at this point, scroll to the bottom of the form and enter a state code and the state name.

### Setting up Main Match Fees:



You setup your main match fees by selecting "Main Match Fees" from the main menu. Enter the description you wish to use and the amount you want to charge. See note under Events for special instructions about entering Warm Up, Wild Bunch, Plainsman and Black Powder matches. It's a good idea to setup fees for comp shooters, certificate shooters by doing this you will have a better idea of how many comp, free shoots were awarded.

#### **Stage Designs:**

The SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System comes with a group of stage designs. You can view these designs, print them or even add designs of your own. The stage designs are in a PDF format and can be viewed by select the "Stage Design" button on the main menu. Each stage shows a stage number, description, fastest time, shooter and a date. When you wish to view a stage just double click on the description of the stage and the Adobe Acrobat reader will bring up that stage.

If you want the system to track the fastest time, shooter and date you need to make sure that you tell the system which stages you are shooting. When you setup a new match you will notice that in the Bonus /Skip stage section of the setup screen you now have a box for stage number. When you select a stage that you will be shooting you need to place the number of the stage in the box for the appropriate stage. When you are finished entering scores and do the update scores the system will check those stages you are using and if anybody has shot a faster time for that stage it will be updated.



### **Entering stage designs:**

If you wish to enter your own stage design do the following.

- 1. Create your design and convert it into a PDF format, you can use the PrimoPDF program that came with the SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System or if you have Adobe Acrobat use it.
- 2. When your design is in the PDF format save it to the C:\sass premier\stage designs directory and give it a name. "Last Stand" or whatever.
- 3. Open the Stage Design in the SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System and scroll to the bottom of the list, in the Description section enter the file name you gave your design into the description of your stage, don't put in the extension .PDF. The program will automatically assign it a number.
- 4. That's it you've added your own design.

#### Setting up for a new match:



Click the "Match Setup" button on the main menu. The first prompt will be to clear all previous match information, select "Yes". If you wish to make a change to a previous setup select "Cancel", if you want to clear one of the other matches select "No". When you select "No" you will get a Window that will allow you to select the match you wish to clear.





If you select "Yes" all match information will be cleared. Remember clearing previous match information doesn't affect your master file.

**Note**: Be sure you have a backup of your data before clearing any previous information. See Scoring Maintenance at the end of this manual.



Match setup figure 3:



Match setup figure 4:

Adds Ins	Itation Inspirations SASS Premier Scoring System	
	Cale Name     5A55 Presider Scoring System       Other Score     532 NVO Carry 57 #3       City:     Vancover       Match Nees     522 NVO Carry 57 #3       Match Nees     City:       Match Nees     629 201       Match Nees     City:       Match Nees     City:       Match Nees     City:       Match Region Date:     712 2015       Main Ig     Carry 100 Minks       Wand Ig     Carry 100 Minks       Back Nees     Minks       Additional Match Nees     Image for the match.       Match Nees     Image for the matches.       Match Nees     Image for the matches.       Match Nees	Then enter the amount you will be charging for this match. Select OK
	Match Option         Match Stage DNS Controls           Add stage names / Select Different Stages         Bare Baal         Bare Baal           Special Packet Labels         Bare Protoct Edit         Bare Baal           Power Score Sheen by Shoter Number         Bare Baal         Bare Baal           Prime Score Sheen by Agha         Bare Baal         Bare Contrasting           Prime Score Sheen by Shoter Number         Bare Contrasting         Bare Contrasting           Prime Score Sheen by Shoter Number         Bare Contrasting         Bare Contrasting           Prime Score Sheen by Shoter Number         Bare Contrasting         Bare Score Sheen Baal           Prime Emission         Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Contrasting           Prime Emission         Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal           Diff Time:         1000 Or Masheer of Mater * 0         Bare Score Sheen Baal           Bare         Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal           Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal           Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal           Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal           Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baal         Bare Score Sheen Baa	

Match setup figure 5:



Match setup figure 6:

Enter the number of stages tab to the Shoot date field you can either enter the match date mm/dd/yyyy or use the dropdown arrow next to the field to bring up a calendar where you can select the date. You can tab to the Club name and enter your Match name if there is one. You can also enter the address, city state and zip, this usually only has to be done once unless you change locations. The club name will appear on all reports and screens. The Miss time (5 seconds), Procedurals (10 seconds) and Minor Safety (10 seconds) are standard but you can change them if yours are different. Click the box next to the way you wish to score your match. (See Match setup figure 1)

You have an option of two types of packet labels, the regular packet labels contain shooters information plus number of dinner tickets if you have setup for dinners in the events master. The special packet label shows regular shooters information plus all events that the shooter has signed up for. See packet labels later in this manual. If you wish to use the special packet label you need to check the check box next to Special Packet label.

If you have additional matches you wish to setup just select the check box next to the match and enter the number of stages for that match also check how that match is to be scored. If you wish to change the match name click on the name and you will be prompted if you wish to change the match name, select "Yes" then enter the new name and select OK, you then can enter the match fee you will be charging for this match, select OK. The system will place a record in the Events master for this match, you should check the Event Master section to be sure that this match isn't already setup, if it is you will want to delete it.

If you are going to print stage score sheets you can determine the order they will print by checking the check box next to how you wish them to be printed". The system will sort stage score sheets three ways, by shooter number if this box is checked or by Alias if left blank, or you can have them printed randomly. If you select randomly all stages will be printed in the same random order.

If you have the Aces or CAS app you can use it for scoring. When the check box is checked there is a button in the Reports Menu to export / Import data to the Aces, CAS system. If you select Export you have the option to put the export file in a directory. If you have a DropBox and put it in there when you call up your DropBox on your tablet or phone and select the AcesRegExport.zip the Aces system will import all your data into it. From that point on you will need to check your Aces, CAS manual on how to use Aces.or CAS.

You will want to setup how you will be scoring your Stage DQ, Match DQ and DNF.



In a Total Time Match you should use the SDQ by number of shots + a given number of seconds. Do use the 999 as that will put a shooter completely out of the match.

In a Rank Point Match, Match DQ's are usually scored as 999.99, Stage DQ's as 999.90 and DNF as 999.00 enter these scores into the appropriate boxes. When scoring there are check boxes for match DQ, Stage DQ and DNF when you select one of these the scores you enter here will show up.

You can also choose to score Stage DQ by number of shots X 5 plus a number of seconds, this is usually done when scoring a total time match, click on the description "Score Stage etc", if you have more than the main match setup you will get a window to select the match you wish to enter the number of shots. Enter the number of shots for each stage, and then enter the number seconds you wish to add. When you select Stage DQ on the score sheet the system will take the number of shots X 5 seconds and add the number of seconds you entered and place that time in the raw time. 2): You can select the "Score Stage DQ by slowest time + a number of seconds. When you check the Stage DQ check box on the score sheet the program will place a 999.00 into the raw time for that shooter, when you select update scores the program will find the slowest time for that stage and place that time + the number of seconds you select to add into the raw time. This last method is best used when scoring by total time.

		SASS F	remi	er Scoring	Syste	em					
		Club Name	SASS Pr	emier Scoring Syste	m						
		Address:		Cherry St #B							
		Vancouver	State	Washington	~	Zip:	98663				
	М	atch Name:			Rank	Total	Points	Rank	Exclude Money	MissTime	
Match Beginning Date:	1/18/2019	Matches	Stages	Shoot Date					from overall	5	
Match Ending Date:	1/20/2019	Main Match:	12	1/19/2019		P				Procedural Tin	e:
		Warm Up AM	3	1/18/2019		M				10	
Update Scores		Warm Up PM	3	1/18/2019						Minor Safe	ty o
27		BlackPowder	3	1/18/2019		$\bowtie$				atch shooters Limit	2
		Plainsman	3	1/18/2019						aten suboters cana	
						_					
ch Controls / Hatch Stage-DNF Options Main Mat	ch Bonus Times War	Wild Bunch In Up AM Bonus Times Warn U	p PM Banus	1/18/2019 Times BlackPowder Bo	nus Times	Plainsman	<u> </u>	ines Wik	d Bunch Bonus Times	Additional Match Option	
ch Contols / Hatch-Stage-DNF Options Main Mat Backup to off site storage D Off Si	te email address	n Up AM Bonus Tines   Wam U	p PM Banus				<u> </u>			Additional Match Option	
	te email address Special	n Up AN Borus Tines   Wam U		Times BlackPowderBo	storage r	scipient	n Bonus Ti		d Bunch Bonus Times	Additional Match Option	
Backup to off site storage 🗌 Off Si	te email address Special	n Up AM Bonus Tines   Wam U 	Disj	ines BlackPowder Bo Name of off site	storage r	scipient kup	n Bonus Ti	ines Wik	d Bunch Bonus Times	50	
Backup to off site storage D Off Si Low Range: 2	te email address Special	n Up AM Bonus Tines   Wam U 	Display to	ines BlackPowder Bo Name of off site ady to Restore Mstr	storage r	scipient kup	n Bonus Ti	ines Wik	d Bunch Bonus Times		
Backup to off site storage Off Si Low Range: 2 High Range: 5000	te email address Special	n Up AM Bonus Times Warn U Scoring sheets Options	Display to	Innes BlackPowder Bo Name of off site ady to Restore Mstr Restore Master only ackup Method	storage r from bac from bac	scipient kap kap.	n Bonus Ti	ines Wik Shooter	d Bunch Bonus Times	50 ys = 1 month ys = 2 months ys = 3 months	•
Low Range: 2 High Range: 5000 Cancellation Fee: \$0.00 Load to Website	te email address Special Cle Me	n Up AM Bonus Times Warn U Scorring shorets Diptions ar all Chab mibers inflo	Disp Display to Use Old B	Innes BlackPowder Bo Name of off site ady to Restore Mstr Restore Master only ackup Method	storage r from bac from bac	scipient kap kap.	n Bonus Ti	ines Wik Shooter	d Burch Bonus Times Limit: 1 30 day 60 day 90 day 90 day 120 da	90 ys = 1 month ys = 2 months ys = 3 months ays = 4 months ays = 5 months	•
Backup to off site storage Off Si Low Range: 2 High Range: 5000 Cancellation Fee: 50.00	te email address Special Cle Me	n Up AM Bonur Tines - Warn U Scoring sheets Options ar all Club	Display to Use Old B Vendor Bi	Innes BlackPowder Bo Name of off site ady to Restore Mstr Restore Master only ackup Method	storage r from bac from bac	ccipient kap kap. Past Du	n Bonus Ti	ines Wik Shooter	d Burch Bonus Times Limit: 1 30 day 60 day 90 day 90 day 120 da	50 ys = 1 month ys = 2 months ys = 3 months yys = 4 months	2

Check the check box and then enter the email address you want the backup to go. You can put a name in recipient area, this will show on the email.

There are other options located in the Additional Match Options tab. Most are self-explanatory but a good one is the Off Site Storage if you select this and put an email address, when you do a backup the system will send you backup zip file to this email address. This will only work if you have MS Outlook installed on your computer. If you use my email <a href="mailto:cdtom73@hotmail.com">cdtom73@hotmail.com</a> I will store your backups on a safe server and if you ever loose you system and have to re-install the SASS Program you just need to email me and I will send you your latest backup.



Those stages that have bonuses, place the time of the bonus in the appropriate stage box. When scoring you will find a bonus area for the stages that you have setup with a bonus time, the score keeper can just enter a one in the box and the bonus time will be placed in the bonus area. The bonus time you enter in the setup will be multiplied by the number you enter in the bonus area. If you have different times for bonuses, then you could enter a 1 in the setup and if the bonus area a much wider range of scores. When score keepers are entering scores only the stage that has the bonus will be displayed on the screen.

The scoring program can also have bonuses for your other matches. Select the tab with the name of your match and enter your stage bonuses. All additional matches have 12 bonus stages except the third match can score up to 16 bonus stages.



#### Note: Eliminate information is only for the main match.

# **NOTE:** Don't place a check in the check box next to the bonus that check box is used to eliminate a stage from the match.

If a stage is to be eliminated from the match you can place a check in the Eliminate box for that stage and the system will place a 0 in all times for that stage and the stage will not be tallied in the match.

Why would you want to eliminate a stage? Answer: You may need to eliminate a stage if weather on the last day of shooting is so bad that you are not able to finish shooting and you will eliminate those stages that some shooters were unable to complete.

Stage # is the area where if you have used the stage designs that come with the system you can enter its stage number next to the stage where it is shot. By doing this the scoring system will keep track of the fastest time, shooter and the date for that stage #.



If you wish to add stage names to your stages instead of saying bay 1 or pit 1, check the box next to "Add Stage Names / Select different stages, his will bring up a form where you can enter the names of your stages.

The program will allow you to use different stages, bays or what ever you call you shooting bays. Example of this would be: You have 12 bays on your range. You want to use 1,2,5,6,8,9 in the previous versions of the program your score sheets and reports and screen would show 1,2,3,4,5,6 now when you select different stages you can check those stages you will be using, and the program will show only those stages. When you do select different stages be sure to check the box on the bottom of the screen that says Use different stages.

**Important**: if you want to go back to using the regular stages 1,2,3 etc the be sure to uncheck the "Use different stages check box.





You can also set up a low and high range for scores. When entering shooters score if the score doesn't fall within this range you will get a warning message prompting you to check the score. This will eliminate entering an overly high or low score and not catching it.

When printing stage posse sheets there are many options that will allow you to print odd and even posse on different color paper, you can print posse 100 and up separately from your regular posse. These options are used for large matches that require two weekends to complete the match, EOT is a good example. The program doesn't show these options as a default you will only have one option and that is to re-print an individual posse. If you wish to have the options for printing all special features, you must place "YES" in the Special stage score prints area of the Match Setup.

If you are charging a cancellation fee for shooters that cancel from the match, you will enter that fee here. This is usually only done for Annual or Regional matches.



<u>Note</u>: It is a good idea to wait until just before starting a new match to clear the previous match information. This will allow you to go back and reprint scores or get other information between matches. When clearing for a new match your shooters master file is not cleared, all shooters are still in your system only scoring information is cleared.

Match information is saved in a history file when you clear match scores. If you are only clearing one of the other matches you should do a backup first, see backup and restore later in the manual.

#### Special note about the reports that merge data into MS Word.

The reports that merge data to MS Word extract data to a special file located in the C:\cowboyextracts directory, the program will then start MS Word and bring the merge template on the screen. That's as far as the program will go, you will have to do the rest of the merge manually. What this means is you will

have to go to the Word menu bar and select Tools, then select the Letter and Mailing (this may be different with the different versions of Word) you can then continue with the merge. The templates have been setup to know where the file is located and will merge the data into the template. You can them print the reports. If you're not sure how to do the mail merge please check the MS Word help.

When you finish printing your special merge report and exiting, MS Word will prompt to save the document **DO NOT SAVE** the document.

#### **Entering New Shooter**

#### **Shooters Information Sheet:**

The system comes with a Shooters Information Sheet that can be printed. This sheet contains all the information for the shooter to fill out. Select the Reports Menu and then Special reports, Select Shooters Information Sheet, you can use standard windows print commands to select your printer and the number of copies you wish to print. Have your new shooters fill out one of these it will be easier to enter the information into the program. There is also a "Shooters info and release form" that is in the Special reports section of the Reports menu. When printing the "Shooters info and release form" you will have the option to print the release form filled out for shooters signed up for your main match, this way the shooters only have to check the information and sign the form.

#### Enter new shooter:

Click the "Enter New Shooter" button from the Main menu.



Add-Ins	SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System	** – Ø ×
	New Shooter  SASS Premier Scoring System	New Shooters
	SASS #       Aia:         Cowboy/Cowgid Information         First Name:       Last Name:         Last Name:       Life Member         Address:       City         State:       * Zip Code:         Phone:       Cell Phone:         Birthday:       ROI not not regime         Birthday:       ROI not not regime         Chub Badge Number:       WB RO NB Committee         Chub Badge Number:       WB RO WB Committee         Chub Badge Number:       WB RO WB Committee         Chub Badge Number:       WB RO WB Committee         Diaed Chub:       WB Ambassador         Chub Badge Number:       WB RO WB Committee         Diaed Chub:       WB Ambassador         Contents:       Family Mbr         Phone:       Select Family Mbr         Dues:       Dues:         Phone:       Select Family Mbr         Comments:       Family member part of a family plan         Mari Match       Add to wait ist         Cash       Payment Information         Shootert Number       Y Math Fees         Title       Cash       Payment Ant:         Shootert Number       Y Math Fees       Cash         Rig Date: <td< th=""><th>Entry Screen.</th></td<>	Entry Screen.
SASS Number	Posse Request: Repiter Another Shoot	v

#### New Shooter Screen

Enter the shooters SASS# tab to Alias, continue entering information about the shooter. When finished you can exit or select "Add new shooter" from this screen. You can leave the Match information blank until you are ready to start registering shooters for a match. If the shooter doesn't have a SASS# leave it blank and finish entering all shooters information. When you leave this screen you will be prompted "No SASS number entered. Let system assign number? Yes No Cancel" If you select "Yes" the system will assign a SASS number starting with 800000. If you select "No", you will have to enter a SASS number. To Exit without saving current shooters information click the "Cancel". The SASS number is the main key to the shooter. You can search by Alias and find the shooter but the main key is the SASS number. If the shooter doesn't have an Alias you will still need to enter something, you can enter the shooters first name. The system requires both SASS # and an Alias.

It is important that you enter the shooters sex (M or F) and the shooters state code. If you don't have the state code there is one in the state setup for a NoState code, the state code is used for regional and state matches where you will need to print reports for your state or regional winners. When you select to print the Top Cowboy and Cowgirl shooters if the system doesn't have the sex filled in they will not show up on the report.

You can also assign family members, select Family Mbr drop down arrow and select the family member (Note the family member must be in your database) this will help you when assigning posses to know which are part of a family so you can assign them the same posse.

If you decide to register a shooter for one of your matches at this time, select the tab for that match then check the check box next to the match tab to the Category and select the shooters category. Tab to the Match fees field and select the fee for this match. If you are running a Warm up match also and the shooter has signed up for it select the tab for the Warm Up Match, check the box next to the Warm Up Match tab and enter the category. If your shooter wishes to posse up with someone, select the Posse with drop down and type in the alias the shooters wishes to posse with. If the Alias is in the system their name will show up in the drop down list, press enter or tab and the shooters name will show up in the Posse Request area of the form.



When you selected the Main Match Fee you should enter the payment type (Chk, Cash etc) you should also enter the amount of the payment, if the amount of the payment is more than the Total/W Extras then the shooter sent in more money than required. However if you haven't entered the extras that the shooter has signed up for you will need to do this.

You will also want to select any events that the shooter has signed up for, EX: Friday Night Dinner etc. You select "Enter Shooters Extras" select any extras that the shooter signed up for on their registration form. When you return to the main screen the Bal Due should be 0 if not then the shooters either owes you money or you owe the shooter a refund.

If you select one of the additional matches Warm Up, Wild Bunch etc when you select the "Shooters Extras" you will notice that there is an entry for that match entered already.



Besides a shooter number the system also assigns a group number starting at 4000, this number will be placed in the front of the Posse Request section, if you have entered anything into the Posse Request the number will be placed in front. This number is used to group shooters that register at the same time, it will be helpful for large matches when you start assigning posses. Here's how to use this number; say you have a family that registers, you register the first shooter of the group, and select the shooters they wish to posse with by select them from the "Posse with" dropdown list, just select the shooter and press enter that shooter will be placed in the Posse Request section, you can continuing selecting shooters they wish to posse with. When you register the second shooter of the group place a check in the check box labeled Group with previous shooter. The system will place the same number in the Posse Request section as the previous shooter. When you get ready to assign posse the posse assignment screen has an option to sort by comments which will sort all those with the same number together making it easy to assign them to the same posse.

#### **Editing a shooter:**

When you need to edit shooters information you select "Edit Shooter Master File" if you only want to edit the club members select "Yes" to the first prompt. You select the shooter either by SASS # or by their Alias, when the information is on the screen you can change any of the information. If you are going to change the SASS# or Alias, change it in the "Cowboy/Cowgirl section not the Selection section. The system has a section for club billing, billing is done on the anniversary of the shooter joining the club. You can enter a Date Joined the system will enter a Dues Due date as soon as you tab into that field that is one year from the date joined. When entering shooters that have a joined date from a previous year you should change the Dues Due date to the year that the next dues are due.

At some point you will need to remove a shooter from the program. This can be done by selecting the "Edit Shooter Master File" from the Main menu. Enter the Shooters SASS number or tab to the Alias and enter shooters Alias, when shooters information is on the screen select "Remove shooter from system". You will be prompted to verify that you do want to remove this shooter. Select "Yes" if you are sure. All shooters information plus all shooters history will be removed from the system. Don't use this to remove a shooter from a match there is another way to do that.





#### **Registering shooters:**



When you setup a new match the system will clear all scoring information from the previous match. You will need to register the shooters for your main match or other matches. All shooters information is in the shooters database, you will only need to select the main match button to register the shooter.

Click the "Register Shooter" button on the main menu; this brings up the registration screen.



Enter the cowboy/cowgirl SASS number, press either the tab or enter key. If the shooter is in your database the shooter information will display on the screen. If the SASS number is not on file an error message will display "SASS number not on file", press OK. You should try looking up the shooter by their Alias first before just adding the shooter, <u>tab</u> over to the Alias field and type in the shooters Alias. If shooter is not there you will then have to enter them as new. Click the "Add New Shooter" button; enter all shooter information plus the register information. See Entering New Shooter.



When a shooter displays on the screen check with the shooter or their registration form to see if the information you have is correct. If you need to change information click on the field you wish to change and make the appropriate change. If you need to change the SASS# or Alias do that in the "Cowboy/Cowgirl information" section of the screen, don't try and change it in the "Select information" section.



Click the "Main match" this will place a check mark in the Main match box. Tab over to the Category, the category that the shooter usually shoots will be displayed, if no category use the down arrow and select the shooters category. You can also type the first character and the drop down window will display the category. Example if you wish to select Frontiersman you could type "F" this will bring up Frontiersman, you can then just press enter. If you want Frontier Cartridge type "F" this brings up Frontiersman you can click the down arrow and find Frontier Cartridge and select it.

If you wish you can print a shooters score card by selecting the "Print score card". Your score card will have the number of stages you are shooting. You can cut the cards into sections of just leave it. I find that cutting them into groups allows you to pickup cards as they are completed and get scores entered ahead of time so when the last cards come in you only have a few shooters to score.



Besides a shooter number the system also assign a group number starting at 4000, this number will be placed in the front of the Posse Request section, if you have entered any requested posse assign with into the Posse Request the number will be placed in front of your request. This number is used to group shooters that register at the same time, it will helpful for large matches when you start assigning posses. Here's how to use this number; say you have a family that registers, you register the first shooter of the group, and you can add who they want to posse within the comments section. When you register the second shooter of the group place a check in the check box labeled Group with previous shooter. The system will place the same number in the comments section as the previous shooter. When you get ready to assign posse the posse assignment screen has an option to sort by comments which will sort all those with the same number together making it easy to assign them to the same posse.

<u>Note</u>: If you change the category that comes up, the new category will show up the next time you register this shooter.

Continue registering shooters. You can see how many shooters are registered in the "number of shooters". After all shooters are registered you can wait until score sheets start coming in to start entering the match scores



In the "Match Information" section there are 7 tabs, tab 1 is Main Match and will display when you bring up a shooter, if you wish to register a shooter for one of the additional matches just select the tab for the appropriate match. If the shooter is already registered for one of the extra matches tab will have an REG in it.

### **Optional information:**

You can enter your Posse leaders and the Posse they are going to run. Click the "Title" drop down box and select the Posse Leader, then tab over to the Posse and enter their posse number. You can also have the system assign posse numbers to the shooters. See section Assign Posse later.

Select the Match Fees drop down box and select the fee you are charging. This is not a mandatory field so it's not necessary when registering a shooter. You may find it helpful as you will be able to print a Match Registration report that will show how much money was taken in for the match. It's a good checks and balance report. The match fees are another area where you can enter the description and fees you wish to use. This is done from the main menu under "Edit/Enter Match Fees".



When you have entered the registration match fee you can enter the amount the shooter has sent into the box Payment Amt. when you enter this amount the Bal due will display an amount if it is zero then everything is in balance. If you have events that the shooter has signed up for the balance due may be a credit showing a dollar figure that may total to the events selected. When you select Enter shooters extras and select those events that the shooter has signed up for and return to the registration screen the total due should be zero, if for any reason there is a credit then the shooter sent in more money than required, if the total due is a debit then the shooter still owes money. There is a payment registration report located in the reports section of the program.

After you have registered all shooters you can run a Match registration report. If a shooter has a free pass or doesn't have to pay for the shoot you still have to register the shooter. You can select the match fee and put a 0.0 in the dollar amount or a better way is to setup a match entry fee with a 0.0 amount and a description. On the registration report any shooter that has a zero amount will be flagged with \*\*\*\*\* in the right hand column of the report. You can enter information in the Payment type field. This field can be used for check # or other information, for regional or state matches this could be a credit card number if the shooter uses that to pay registration.

### **Print Score Card:**

When you are finished registering a shooter you have the option to print a score card. If you have your printer close at hand the system will print out a shooters score card.

### **Registration Note:**

Only shooters that have been registered and have the current match checked will show up in the scoring section of the program.

### Add shooter to Wait List:



To use the Wait List you select "Register Shooter" from main menu, call up the shooter and select "add to wait list" shooter must have a category selected, you will get a message if the category is blank. In the reports menu there is a button "Wait List" to add a shooter to your match or to remove the shooter from the wait list select the Wait List button. When the form is on the screen you uncheck the check box, you will get a prompt to Add shooter to main match, remove shooter from list or cancel which will leave the shooter on the list. When you select to add a shooter to the main match you will get the registration screen filled out except for the money. The shooter will be added to your match and will be removed from the waiting list

#### Cancel a shooter:

You are bound to have cancellations from your match. There are a couple of ways to cancel a shooter.

1. Bring up the register shooter screen, enter the SASS# or Alias of the shooter that wishes to cancel and uncheck the Main match box.

Add-Ins	Text from the Attack Measured Later.	
	Image: Section of the section of th	When you uncheck the current match box you get a prompt warning you that this will remove the shooter from the current match. If that is what you want just press OK. That's it all information relating to the shooter is remove from the current match.

This method cancels the shooter from the Main match but will leave no audit trail If the shooter has signed up for multiple shoots you will need to uncheck each match the shooter has signed up for; if you need an audit trail you should use method 2.

2. The second way is to use the cancellation button on the registration screen. If you wish to have a cancellation fee associated with the cancellation you must have setup a cancellation fee in the match setup section.

Again you bring up the register shooter screen and enter the SASS# or Alias of the shooter at the bottom of the screen click the "Cancellation" button, you will again get a prompt that this will remove the shooter from the current match. If correct select "Yes".



Once you have selected "Yes" the shooter is removed from the main match and all other match information pertaining to the matches is also removed (any events that shooter may have signed up for are also removed).

You can print a cancellation report that will show those shooters cancelled and the amount of money that is to be returned. In the Reports menu select the "Special Reports" dropdown list and select the "Cancellation report.



Your cancellation report will display on the screen.



The report shows Alias and the shooters real name and address also the Refundable amount and the cancellation fee and total that is to be refunded. Because you have the option of entering a beginning and ending date you can run this report once a week or once a month or just once to show the refunds.

If the shooter later decides to come to your match, you register him/her as normal, the system will remove them from the cancellation list.

#### **Conventioneers/Non Shooters:**

Conventioneers are individuals that want to be part of the goings on, dress up in western cloths wear their guns. These cowboys/cowgirls don't shoot in the main matches but want to fit in with the group. In order for an individual to be allowed to participate, (wear guns etc.) they have to be part of the overall match

(except for shooting). They will sign a release form and everything that a regular match participant does. These conventioneers are usually charged a fee, standard charge is somewhere around \$35.00. You can track this information in the Events area of the Scoring Program. In order to track Conventioneers do the following. Select "Register Shooter" from the main menu. Enter the SASS# or Alias then select the "Conventioneer/Non Shooter" tab.

Add In	Bester Sector SASS Premier Scoring System	
	JASS sealer     Jass       Corburg Coord Information       Adars       Corburg Coord Information       Jass       Pine       Wind Planse       Corburg       Corburg	Select the conventioneer check box. In the conventioneer title select from the dropdown list. Be sure to enter a Conventioneer or Non Shooter into the Events Master with the fee you will be charging.
	Paper Anthe Bases Zana MASyre Data from Ear Bases Carl	

Call up the conventioneer in the Register Shooter screen, select the Conventioneer/Non Shooter tab and check the conventioneer check box. The Events report will list these individuals and the amount of money you have collected. If you have non shooters you register them the same way on select the Non Shooter check box. Remember Conventioneers and Non shooters can sign up for Events (shooters extras).

#### **Event Registration:**

During your annual matches and any other matches that you have Special Events you can track this information. Select "Enter shooters extras" from the Registration screen.



Before you can enter the detail event information for a shooter you will need to have setup your events. Select "Events Master" from the main menu, the program comes with some sample events already setup. Some examples of events are Banquets, RO Training classes etc. You can set up any type of event you wish to track.

ing Syste Date of Event 6/16/20 6/29/20 6/29/20	Exempt from Packet label	n Special Is Entract to Excel	Event used for CLib Monho Billing	Packet Labels Prt Seq	The second se		Evo				
Date of Event 6/16/20 6/29/20 6/29/20	Exempt from Packet label		Club Morship Biling	Labels Prt Seq 0 0	( , ,	ľ	Evo				
Event 6/16/20 6/29/20 6/29/20	117		Club Morship Biling	Labels Prt Seq 0 0	, ty	r	Evo				
6/29/20 6/29/20	017 0 018 0 018 0 018 0	0 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12			i. Iy	E	Evo				
6/29/20 6/29/20	017 □ 018 □ 018 □ 018 □	y			ry I		Evo				
6/29/20 6/29/20	018  018  018  018  018  018  018  018	Ŋ		_	ry		Evo				
6/29/20	18							mple c	of Eve	ents r	naster s
	018 🗆			0						entes i	indiciter i
6/29/20		M			5		scree	en.			
				0	6 III						
				0							
				0	5 I I						
6/30/20	18			0							
				0	i 💷						
6/25/20	18				5 <b>.</b>						
				0							
				0							
				0							
C	Clear	Clear Extract Checks	Clear Prt Seq								
		6/25/2018	625/2018	625/2018	6252018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0						



Select the Enter Shooters Extras brings up the Extras screen and allows you to select from the drop down window the extra the shooter has selected. Tab to the next field the system defaults to a 1 but you can change it, the system will display the amount for that event.

The shooters registration screen will tally up the money from the match fees and any extras you have added and display them in the Total W/Extras box. This will help you balance your money received from the shooter.

9 - (* ) * Adding	SSS Pennie Scang & Math Mergener Sytem	** - 0 X
	Alter     SASS Premier Scoring System       New     Control/Congil Information       Alter     Total       Sete Tank)     Alter       Sete Tank)     Total Alter       Tank     Sete Tank)       New Tank     Sete Tank)       Description     Total Alter       Tank     New Tank       Description     New Tank	Entering the number of units the system displays the amount and a running total.
See View		ten Los 🖉 based - Manuf Min Inter

All Event information entered for a shooter will show up on the shooters confirmation letter, you can also print an Event report from the Reports Menu.

If your shooter has registered for a Wild Bunch, Warm Up, Plainsman or Black Powder match you do not need to enter those at this time because when you registered your shooter you selected the registration fees from the events log and they have already been entered.

#### Note Other Uses for Events:

You can set up Events such as Banquets, R.O. class training, Camping Fees, RV rental spaces or special mounted events. The report printed will divide the Events up in sections and will give Shooters Alias, Event and amounts. You may find other ways to use the Events section. When printing confirmation letters the events will print on an individual basis. This way when you send out your confirmation letter you can let the shooter know which special events they may have signed up for.

You can print an Events report any time.

#### **Assign Posse:**

When all shooters are registered you can run the posse assignment. Click the "Assign Posse" button on the main menu.



You then need to select which match you will be assigning posses for\

For small matches it is sometimes easier to just assign the posse from a posse signup sheet. But for large matches such as Regional and State matches you may want to use some of the other features of the SASS Premier Scoring system to help you.

You can enter the posse assignments manually or choose to let the computer assign them for you, any shooters that you entered with a posse number during registration will display.

When assigning manually you have some options that will help you. You can sort by any of the columns just by clicking on the sunken heading at the top of the column. Using the group number can help you put shooters together. You can also search any column for a shooter. Example: If you want to look in the comment field (posse with) Double click on the Alias you want to search for then press the Ctrl F key this will bring up a search box the Alias in the Find What box, click on the down arrow of the Match and select Any part of the field then just select Find Next. This will walk you through and high light the Alias you are looking for. This can help when you are looking to see all shooters that want to posse with this shooter.

		SASS Premier Scoring Syste				- X			
		SASS Freiher Scoring Syste							
SA55 # Shooter # Title	Alias	State Posse Request		Category	Post	_ 1			
25397 46	Artie Fly	TX 92257 Sexie Sadie,		Frontiersman	1.43				
97444 117	Avery Wade	CO 4000 Pick		Gunfighter	D	1 1 1 1	.1 .4	1.	
3361 106	Badger	CO 0 Southpark Slim, Jinglebob		Silver Senior	- <del>Dou</del>	bre click	t on the <i>P</i>	Alias you w	ant to
60501 70	Bailey Belle	CO 4000 South Park Slim,		Cowgirl				2	
100132 31	Black Barrels	NZ 4000 Kiwi Rooster, Colt Kiwi,		Wrangler	sear	ch for.			
32052 84 44193 100	Boulder Canyon Be Brother Chuck	SD 0 MarshallCotton, Miss Pepper, Queen Forada CO 0 Colorado Big Al		Classic Cowboy Senior					
85532 35	Bulldog Brown	KS 92251 Youngs Angel,		Elder Statesman					
50840 103	Burly Bill	OK 4000 0 Catoosa Red, Iron Bear		Senior Frontier Cartridge	e Gunfighter				
9077 112	Cactus Jim	CO 4000 Amarillo Slim		Senior Duelist					
57246 104	Catoosa Red	OK 4000 0 Burly Bill, Iron Bear		Lady Senior Gunfighter					
10411 122	CD Tom	WA 4000		Senior Frontier Cartridge	e Gunfighter	_			
36524 73 74621 95	Chama Bill Charley T. Postelwaite	WY 92259 Mudhen Millie, Dubin Hadley, Mad Tra AZ 4000		Silver Senior Classic Cowboy					
72795 53	Charley T. Postelwarte Chauncey Dewey	AZ 4000 CO 4000 Jerry Slick,		Classic Cowboy Senior Duelist					
105055 52	Clara Barton	CO 4000 Sideshow Boz, Lil Chickadee, Jailhouse		Lady Wrangler					
106088 33	Colt Kiwi	NZ 4000		Buckaroo					
89539 91	Cpl. Quayne	AZ 0 Charlie T. Postelwaite		Senior Frontier Cartridge	e Duelist				
106724 85	Dallas Roarke	AU Stan Wellback, Judge Ruger, Tumbleweed Wa		Classic Cowgirl					
85193 75	Dantankerous	KS 4000 Major Artillery, Otto Shootem, OK 4000 Loose Cannon		Classic Cowboy I adv Forty Niner		_			
Let Computer Assign Posse	Refresh Assignments Preview Posse Ri		View by Print Score Alas Sheets	Egit Total Shooters	s 115 0	lear igned			
		2455 Premier Scoring & Match Management System			Num Lock	Powered by Microsoft Office	e Access		
);		SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System			Num Lock		in Access ×		
).	55 Prener Scoling & Mitch Management	lystem		_ = X	-		x Accest X		
3.	25 Premer Scong & Mach Alwagement 1	MSS Primier Scoring & Media Menagement Byrtem		_ = X	-	• - 0	n Acces × Ve		
	25 Premer Scaling & Match Management 1	ysters				• - 0	×		
3.	Strener Scorg & Mich Mergener T	SASS Premier Scoring System	m			• - 0	×	ey this will	bring
3.	Three Story & Mail Mergener 1	SASS Premier Scoring System		Pres	ss the	• Ctrl and	the F ke	ey this will	-
Pour Asignment		SASS Premier Scoring System Main Match Posse Assignment fater Vous Report	<u>م</u>	Categor Tronier up t	ss the he se	Ctrl and arch box	the F ke	Alias in th	e
RASS = Shooter = 716           23397         66           97444         117	Alas Artie Fly Avery Wade	SASS Premier Scoring System Main Match Posse Assignment June Posse Posse Distribution of the State State State State (C) 4000 FAS	F G	Categor Tronier up t	ss the he se	Ctrl and arch box	the F ke	Alias in th	e
RASS # Shoeter # Title           23597         46           97444         117           3361         106	Alias Atie Fly Avery Wade Badger	SASS Premier Scoring System Main Mach Powe Assignment Fint Posts Regart VI (9237 Ses Sada, CO (9500 Pack CO (9500 Pack	F G S	Categor Frontier Guerger Bibler S	ss the he se d Wh	Ctrl and arch box at box	the F ke with the	Alias in th down arroy	e w of
Prime Assignment           RASS = Shoeter = Tale           23397         40           97444         117           3341         106           60501         70	Alas Artie Fly Avery Wade Badger Badge Belle	Min March Pose Assignment           Main March Pose Assignment           Time         Pose Assignment           TX         9237 Stats Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         000 Fader.	F G S C	Categor Frontier Guerger Bibler S	ss the he se d Wh	Ctrl and arch box at box	the F ke with the	Alias in th down arroy	e w of
RASS # Shoeter # Title           23597         46           97444         117           3361         106	Alias Atie Fly Avery Wade Badger	SASS Premier Scoring System Main Mark Power Avagement Prove Down Avagement Visit 1923 Starts Register CO 100 Drak CO 100 Drak	F G S C V	Categor Frontier Guerger Bibler S	ss the he se d Wh	Ctrl and arch box at box	the F ke with the	Alias in th	e w of
Prime Assignment           \$2557         Benetic         Tale           \$2557         46         7           \$3651         100         66           \$0501         70         100           \$3052         84         311           \$3052         94         44193	Aitas Artis Fly Avery Wade Badger Bidger Bidger Bele Bidger Bele	Min March Pose Assignment           Main March Pose Assignment           Time         Pose Assignment           TX         9237 Stats Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         4000 Fader.           CO         000 Fader.	الا الا الا الا الا الا الا الا الا الا	Categor Frontier Store St Consider Store St Consider Wranghe Unstack	ss the he se d Wh Mate	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Prime Assignment           RASS # Shortme         Tife           25397         40           97444         117           3361         100           60501         70           100112         31           32022         84           44193         100           85512         35	Attas Arte Py Avery Wade Bakey Jole Bakey Jole Bodder Cayes Bob Bodder Cayes Bob Bodder Cayes Bob Bodder Cayes Bob	Min March Pose Assignment           Main March Pose Assignment           Time         Pose Assignment           TX         92257 States Boatet           CO         400 Deta           O         400 Deta           O         400 Deta           March States Boatet         Construction           D         400 State March State           D         400 State March State           D         400 State March State           Z         4000 Kini Roster, Cdk Kini,           D         0 Marchal Conten, Kiae Paper, Queen Foreday           CO         0 Contrade Big A           S         92251 Young Angel,	F G S C V V V S S	Categor Frontier Categor Categ	ss the he se d Wh Mate	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arroy	e w of
Prime Assignment           PASS #         Dester #         Tale           25597         461         9744         110           36501         700         1001         301           30502         844         4409         100           85532         35         56840         103	Aite Fy Arte Fy Avery Wale Balge Balge Bele Bisk Bards Boder Chack Bilded Caryo Bob Beder Chack Bilded Brows Bob Bild Ber Mill	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Mark Your Avignment  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  100 Scorin Park Sim, 100 Scorin	ال 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015	Categor Frontier Up t Up t Frince Constit Vande Manage Frince Constit France Fr	ss the he se d Wh Mate	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Point Assignment           VASS = Noorne Tate           23597         40           97441         117           30501         100           60501         70           10012         31           3319         40           44513         305           50551         355           50540         103           9070         112	Atter Py Arter Py Avery Wade Badge Badge Sole Binds Bicker Binds Born Binds Born Binds Born Binds Born Binds Born Binds Born Binds Born Binds Born	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Mark Your Avignment  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  100 Scorin Park Sim, 100 Scorin	y C	Categor Ivonier Up t Stores Stores Stores Stores Categor Up t Up t Up t Find Stores St	ss the he se d Wh Mate	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Point Augment           RASS         Booter         Tate           2597         46	Atter Arter Fly Avery Wade Bakger Bakger Bakge Dele Biske Bareh Boder Cronck Buddog Boons Buddog Boons Boons Buddog Boons	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Mark Your Avignment  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  TX 19237 Spars Tapper  100 Scorin Park Sim, 100 Scorin	7 X S	Cargor Vroater Up t Vroater Wrange Galar St Vroater Frince Vroater Frince Conget Conget Frince Conget Conget Frince Conget Conge	ss the he se d Wh Mate d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Point Assignment           VASS = Noorne Tate           23597         40           97441         117           30501         100           60501         70           10012         31           3319         40           44513         305           50551         355           50540         103           9070         112	Atter Py Arter Py Avery Wale Badge Badge Dele Badge Del	Min March Pose Assignment           Main March Pose Assignment           Time         Pose Assignment           TO         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TX         92437 Stages Agel,           TA         92237 Stages Agel,           TA         9237 Stages	7 × 25	Cargor Vroater Up t Vroater Wrange Galar St Vroater Frince Vroater Frince Conget Conget Frince Conget Conget Frince Conget Conge	ss the he se d Wh Mate	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Prime Assignment           XASS =         Device =         Tale           XASS =         Tale         Tale </td <td>Atte Py Atte Py Avery Wade Badger Black Introfi Bodder Canya Bob Bodder Chok &amp; Borber Chok Borber Chok Borber Chok Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes IIIIIII Cottes IIIIII Cottes IIIII Cottes IIIII Cottes IIIIIIIIII</td> <td>Min March Pose Assignment           Main March Pose Assignment           Time         Pose Assignment           TO         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TX         92437 Stages Agel,           TA         92237 Stages Agel,           TA         9237 Stages</td> <td>7 X S Prefferent V Prefferent C</td> <td>Categorian Treasting Touristic Touri</td> <td>ss the he se d Wh Mate d" the</td> <td>Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel</td> <td>the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any</td> <td>Alias in th down arrow part of the</td> <td>e w of</td>	Atte Py Atte Py Avery Wade Badger Black Introfi Bodder Canya Bob Bodder Chok & Borber Chok Borber Chok Borber Chok Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes III Cottes IIII Cottes IIIIIII Cottes IIIIII Cottes IIIII Cottes IIIII Cottes IIIIIIIIII	Min March Pose Assignment           Main March Pose Assignment           Time         Pose Assignment           TO         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TX         92437 Stages Agel,           TA         92237 Stages Agel,           TA         9237 Stages	7 X S Prefferent V Prefferent C	Categorian Treasting Touristic Touri	ss the he se d Wh Mate d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
RASS         Booter         Tate           25397         60         7444         117           3361         105         60001         7044           10112         31         4           95351         30         900         100           10012         31         6           95352         35         500         100           95352         35         500         101         122           97646         104         1001         122         3654         73           74621         73         74521         53         101         102	Arte By Arte By Arte By Baley Dide Bisky Bisk Bodder Canya Bob Bodder Canya Bob Bodder Canya Bob Bodder Canya Bob Conto Jin Chattag Broos Baley Bis Conto Jin Chattag Broos Berg Baley Chattag Broos Berg Baley Chattag Broos Bodder Chattag Chattag Broos Bodder Chattag Chattag Broos Bodder Chattag Chattag Broos Bodder Chattag Chattag Broos Bodder Chattag Chattag Chattag Broos Bodder Chattag	Min March Pose Assignment           Main March Pose Assignment           Time         Pose Assignment           TO         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         9237 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TX         92437 State Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TO         4005 Stafe Stadent           TX         92437 Stages Agel,           TA         92237 Stages Agel,           TA         9237 Stages	7 C S 7 X S Dedited Canal S	Categor Tronie Jardy Jarody Jardy Jardy Jardy Jardy Jardy Jardy Jardy Jardy Ja	ss the he se d Wh Mate d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Prime Assignment           SASS #         Beener.         Tale           35597         40           37597         40           37597         40           37501         107           3660         31           32592         84           44193         100           85593         103           9077         112           9521         132           19614         132           19615         132           19615         132           19615         132           102055         32	Atte Py Atte Py Avery Wade Badger Black Barder Black Barder Black Barder Black Barder Black Barder Black Barder Black Barder Black Barder Chann Bil Chann Bi	SASS Premier Scoring System Min Mark Pose Assignment Min Mark Pose Assignment Min Mark Pose Assignment (N 9225 State State) (N 905 State	7 × S Profiles Profiles Cooli S L	Caregor Trotator Virtuator Suber S Virtuator Virtu	ss the he se d Wh Mate d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
BASS =         Basser =         Title           2597         60         7444         117           3361         106         60501         70           10012         21         70         106           10012         31         106         60501         70           10012         31         104         41431         109         9077         103           90707         103         305         305         305         9077         104           10411         122         3654         73         74621         97         735         32         105055         52         106055         52         106055         33         33         34	Atte Py Atte Py Avery Wale Bale Bale Bale Bale Bale Bale Bale B	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Match Power Assignment  TX 92375 Seels Sada,  0 400 Soft Assignment  X 90 400 Soft Assignment  D 90 50 50 50 50 50  D 90 50	y Coverse Cove	Press up t up t states when s when s results r	ss the the se d Wh Mate d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Prime Assignment           SASS #         Beener.         Tale           35597         40           37597         40           37597         40           37501         107           3660         31           32592         84           44193         100           85593         103           9077         112           9521         132           19614         132           19615         132           19615         132           19615         132           102055         32	Atter Py Arter Py Avery Wale Badge Badge Barels Badge Barels Badge Barels Badge Barels Badge Boos Budge Boos Boos Boos Boos Boos Boos Boos Boos	SASS Premier Scoring System	7 × 5 7 × 5 8 × 5 8 × 5 8 × 5 7 × 5 8 × 5 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Caregor Trotter Virtuel Wingst Wingst Wingst Wingst Wingst Wingst Wingst Hield Starts Hield Hield Hield Hield Marker Hield H	ss the the se d Wh Mate d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Prime Ausgement           PASE         Denter         Date           2.557         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.755         103           9.771         12           9.756         104           10411         122           106055         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         35           106724         85           85199         75	Atte Fly Atte Fly Atte Fly Atter Fly Badge Caton In Catona Rd Catona P. Catona P. Cato	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Match Power Assignment  TX 92375 Seels Sada,  0 400 Soft Assignment  X 90 400 Soft Assignment  D 90 50 50 50 50 50  D 90 50	Petere Scale	Cargar Tradier Storeger Winner Win	ss the the se d Wh Mate d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Point Assignment           VASS         Nonree         Tate           23397         40	Arte Py Arte Py Arte Py Badge Date Badge Date Badge Date Badge Roos Buildog Boos Buildog Boos Buildog Boos Catto Jin Catos Ref Catos Ref	SASS Premier Scoring System The Pars Repart The Pars Repart To Star Star Star Star Star Star Star Star	y C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Congre Trotter Virtuation States States Congre C	ss the he se d Wh Mate d" the Configuer	Ctrl and arch box at box. C h and sel en just cli	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Prime Ausgement           PASE         Denter         Date           2.557         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.754         101           9.755         103           9.771         12           9.756         104           10411         122           106055         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         32           1060555         35           106724         85           85199         75	Arter Fly Arter Fly Arter Fly Badge Badge Badge Badge Date Bisk Barde Bisk Barde Bisk Barde Cators Ref Cators	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Match Power Assignment  For Power Assignment  TX 9225 Stars Safe, CO 100 Software Safe, CO 100 So	7 X S Covince S Covi	Categor Vironicio Vironicio Vironicio Vironicio Confectore Vironicio Vironi Vironici	ss the he se d Wh Matc d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box C h and sel en just cli	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Point Arigonant           VASS         Normal           7435         Normal           7435         Normal           744         117           75397         40           97441         117           73397         106           60501         70           10012         23           9393         90           44513         135           95950         103           957246         104           10411         122           36324         73           70635         52           10655         33           89599         91           106724         65           81591         75           81591         75	Artic Py Artic Py Artic Py Badge Bible Bible Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Coloron Barton Castos Jin Coloron Barton Coloron Barton Coloron Coloron Barton Coloron C	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Match Power Assignment  For Power Assignment  TX 9225 Stars Safe, CO 100 Software Safe, CO 100 So	y C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Congre Trotter Virtuation States States Congre C	ss the he se d Wh <u>Mate</u> d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box C h and sel en just cli	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of
Para Arigement           RASE         Nonexe         Tale           23397         40	Artic Py Artic Py Artic Py Badge Bible Bible Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Bodde Cayos Bob Coloron Barton Castos Jin Coloron Barton Coloron Barton Coloron Coloron Barton Coloron C	SASS Premier Scoring System  Main Match Power Assignment  For Power Assignment  TX 9225 Stars Safe, CO 100 Software Safe, CO 100 So	y C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Congre Trotter Virtuation States States Congre C	ss the he se d Wh Matc d" the	Ctrl and arch box at box C h and sel en just cli	the F ke with the Chick the lect "Any	Alias in th down arrow part of the	e w of

To allow the computer to assign posses select the "Let computer assign posse" button. The system will inform you of the number of shooters that are registered and prompt you to enter the number of posses you want. The program will randomly assign posse numbers to the shooters.

For those shooters who have a shoot thru, give these shooters posse # 99 the system will place them on a separate sheet.

You can assign those shooters that will be shooting a pre match posse numbers 101 and above. The pre match is usually shot the week end before the main match, shooters that shoot these matches are usually the
ROs and those shooters that will be helping with the main match. They are still part of the main match and will be scored with the main match but only shoot the match prior to the main match. When printing the stage sheets you have the option to print posse 101 and above separately. Note: you will need to have the "Yes" in the Special stage card print of the Match Setup section.

After the program has assigned numbers you can preview the posse report. Click on the "Preview Posse report" button move the preview posse report to the side (click on the top blue line and drag to the side) and check how the system assigned posse numbers. If when registering shooters you entered information in the Posse Request field this information displays on the Posse assignment screen. Notice that the system has placed a sequence number in front of your posse request. If you used the Group W/previous check box when registering a shooter those number will be the same. There is a View button at the bottom of the screen that will allow you to sort the assignment screen by either Alias or Posse Request. Select the view by posse request button will place all your groups together making for easy assign groups to the same posse. The column headings that show up as sunken are also sort buttons, click on these and the posse assignment sheet will sort accordingly. Also if you need to look at more information regarding a shooter just double click the shooters name and a shooter information screen will display. You can make some changes at this point.

You will have to go through and probably rearrange some of the shooters, putting those together that have to share guns or want to shoot with their pards, after rearranging some of the posse you can click "Refresh assignments" the posse assignment and report will redisplay again. When you are satisfied with the assignments you can preview the shooting order that stage score sheets will print. The system will print stage score sheets in three sequences Alias (default), Shooter Number or random this will depend on the option you entered in the match setup. See section on "Match Setup".

If you are having the system sort by shooter number you can change the shooters number on the posse assignment screen to put the shooter in a different order. If you are using the shooters number for some other reason be sure not to duplicate the number, if you don't use the shooters number you can arrange the shooters number any way you want.



Posse Assignment screen with Posse Report

#### **Enter Match Scores:**





#### Screen for entering scores.

Click the "Enter Scores by shooter" from the main menu, and then select the match you are scoring. Enter the shooters SASS number or select the shooter from the list, only those shooters that have been registered will show up. After you have entered all the shooters stages the shooter will be gone from the Unscored list. If a shooter is not registered you will have to register that shooter and then enter the score. If a shooter has a stage DQ you can just click the check box and the program will enter 999.00 into that stage. If the shooter has a Match DQ click the Match DQ check box and if a shooter has a DNF just select the DNF check box.

Enter the shooters time, misses', procedurals, Minor Safeties and the bonus if needed, you only need to enter a 1 in the bonus box the system will multiply that times the bonus you entered in the bonus section of the match setup. When entering the time you can enter without any decimal and the system will place the decimal for you. You can use the decimal if you wish but it's not necessary. Ex: 34.56 and be entered as 3456, 56.00 can be entered as 56. However if you want to enter a score of 131.00 you need to enter it as 13100, in fact anything over 100 seconds that ends in a zero you will have to enter the full amount. Example: 123.10 will need to be entered as 12310. You don't have to enter the misses' procedurals or bonuses; you can just enter the time. If you enter the misses' procedurals or bonus the computer will compute the score. If you are only going to enter the total time you can enter it into the raw time field and

us the "Down Arrow" to move to the next raw time field. The "Up and Down Arrow" will skip the misses, procedurals and bonus check box fields. The Left and Right arrow along with the tab and enter keys will still move into the misses, procedurals and bonus fields.

NOTE: When entering misses', procedurals or bonus if you make a mistake and go back to clear say a miss make sure you enter a zero into the field. If you leave the field blank you will get an error message that you must enter a zero in the field. A blank is not a valid entry when doing the math.

Sometimes you have special scoring needs for a given stage. Example: If you drop the money bag while moving to the next shooting position you get a 5 sec penalty. Because procedurals are setup for a 10 sec time, how would you score this? Answer: set up a bonus for that stage in the "Match Setup" then enter a -1 in the bonus box the system will add that time to the shooters score.

Enter the score for stage one and either press the enter key, or the tab key to the next stage. When finished with one shooter select the "New Score" button and enter the next shooter. After all shooters have been entered, click the "Update Scores" button. If you go back and make changes to the scores you will need to click the "Update Scores" again.

If you enter the scores as the stages are completed you would enter the first stage, when the next stage comes in you would enter the SASS number and the shooters score would come up. You can then enter the next stage and continue.

#### **Entering Scores by Posse:**

Scores can be entered by Stage and Posse. When you assign posse either automatically or manually you can print stage posse sheets. There will be a score sheet printer for each posse and every stage.

When the sheets come in from stages, click the "Score by Posse" from the main menu.







Enter Stage to score screen

Then enter the Posse # press OK or enter.



Enter Posse to score screen

The posse scoring sheet will display, the scoring sheet on the screen will look like the sheet you printer earlier. Shooters will be in the same order. Enter time, misses, procedurals, minor safeties and any bonuses.



Posse scoring screen

There is no need to enter the decimal the system will place it for you. Enter 34.56 as 3456, 56.00 can be entered as 56 you can also enter the decimal if you want. However if you want to enter a score of 131.00 you need to enter it as 13100, in fact anything over 100 seconds that end in a zero you will have to enter the full amount. Example: 123.10 will need to be entered as 12310. When there is a bonus on the stage all you need to do is enter a 1 in the bonus box and the system will place the bonus time you entered in the setting up of the match. There are some cases where you can get a 2 second penalty you can't put that into the Procedurals portion of the score as it would compute by penalty time. The best way to handle this is to enter a 1 into the bonus when you do the match setup. Then enter a minus -2 in the bonus column, this will then add that amount back into the final score. If you have more than one bonus on a stage just add the bonuses together.

When finished with one stage click "Next Posse" and enter the "Staged to be scored" press Ok and enter the Posse # press Ok. <u>When finished with all posse and stages click the "Update Scores"</u>

When you enter "Update Scores" if you get a message that all shooters are not scored. This means that a shooter or shooters are missing some scores. The best way to find these shooters is to go to the "Score by individual" select the match you were scoring and look in the UnScored List this should show the shooter or shooters that are missing scores. Select the shooter and enter the scores for the missing stage or stages.

#### Scoring a Stage DQ or Match DQ:

The program has three different ways to score a DQ for matches other than Points by Category.. In the Match Setup section, you have the options of Scoring Stage DQ by the number of targets X 5 plus a given number of seconds. This is best used when scoring by Total Time. The next option is to score a Stage DQ by the slowest time for that stage and adding a given number of seconds. The final way is to just use the standard 999.00 for a DNF and 999.90 for a Stage DQ. There is a separate section for Points by Category. The SDQ is either a given time or by the number of targets X 5 plus a given number of seconds. You can have a different time for a DNF or if the DNF is left at 0 then the DNF will be computed the same as the SDQ.

When you select the option to score by the number of targets you will get a screen that you can put the number of targets for each stage. The number of targets is usually gotten from the shooters hand book. These can be setup any time before you start scoring.

When you setup the Match Setup you entered these times into the Stage DQ/Match DQ section. Now when you select the check box for the given DQ the appropriate time will be placed in the raw time.

A Match DQ is a 999.99 when you click the check box under the heading Match DQ the program will put the 999.99 into all that shooters scores.

### **Edit Existing Match Score:**



Exit existing score

If you have entered a score and need to edit shooters score click the "Enter Scores by shooter" button. Again you can enter the SASS number of the shooter and the shooters score will be displayed on the screen. All you need to do is select the field you wish to edit and change that score. When finished <u>click</u> the <u>"Update Scores" button</u> and then the Exit button.

You can also edit scores by select "Scoring by Posse" and select the match, then select the stage and posse of the shooter you wish to edit.

### Setting up for an Annual match.

You should already be doing backups of your matches. If not you should be see Scoring Maintenance.

### Adding extras and tracking information (dinner tickets, RO Classes etc.)

A big feature of the scoring system is being able to track event information you are having at your annual match. You can setup your banquet so you will be able to print tickets, setup any classes you are holding RO I, RO II. Special warm up matches etc. Not only will the scoring system tell you how many are attending but will also track the money.

Setting up these events is very simple, from the main menu just select the "Enter/Edit Events Master"



In the Events screen you can modify the entries that are there or delete them and start from scratch. Just enter a description of the event and the dollar figure you want to charge and if event has a date enter it, the date is mandatory for you banquet tickets. One thing to remember when you are entering for your Banquet or Dinner one of those two words must be somewhere in the description. Ex: Saturday Banquet, Friday Night Dinner. Saturday Night Dinner (Salmon) Saturday Night Dinner (Steak) etc.

Event Marter	SASS Premier Score	ing Syste	em				×
1			Exempt from	Special		Packet	
Description	Amount	Date of Event	Packet labels	Entract to Excel	Event used for Club Horship Billing	Labels Prt Seq	
Family Membership	\$0.00					0	
Conventioneer	\$0.00					0	
Side Matches	\$0.00	6/16/20	17			0	
Dry Camping	\$15.00	6/29/20	18 🗆	$\square$		0	
ROI	\$10.00	6/29/20	18			0	
ROII	\$25.00	6/29/20	18			0	
Wild Bunch Match	\$0.00					0	
All Around Cowboy	\$0.00					0	
Saturday Night Dinner	\$0.00	6/30/20	18 🗆	$\bigtriangledown$		0	
BlackPowder Match	\$0.00					0	
Wild Bunch	\$0.00	6/25/20	18 🗆			0	
Individual Membership	\$0.00					0	
New Family Membership	\$0.00					0	
New Individual Membership	\$0.00					0	
E3k Delet	te Event	En	Sear ampt	Clear Extract Checks	Clear Prt Seq		

Another feature of the event master is that you can extract it to an excel spread sheet, you'll find this in the special extract section of the program. There are check boxes next to the events that allow you to select if you wish this event to be eliminated from your confirmation and registration letters. The check box labeled extract to excel is for those events you want to extract.

### Changing match fees, adding new fees.

Another thing you will need to change is your match fees. Select "Main Match fees" from the main menu



This brings up the Match fee screen.



You normally have your main match fee, spouse, junior but you may want to enter other fees, maybe you have a Buckaroo fee, or a comp fee, all these fees will show up on your registration report. These fees are for the Main Match only your other match fees are entered through the Event master.

Your fees for the other matches Warm up, Wild Bunch these fees are entered into the Events Master. By doing it this way you can setup Warm up matches starting at different times. Warm UP match 9:00 AM, Warm Up match 12:00 etc

When you print the registration form and shooters confirmation letters part of those are the events you have setup. On the registration form the events show up so the shooter can check which events they wish to participate in. On the confirmation letter it shows the shooter which events they have signed up for. If you want to track something that you don't want to show up on these place a check in the box next labeled "Exempt from extras report" to that event.

#### Sending out registration forms.

You've put an ad in the Chronicle, but how about sending out your registration form to all the shooters in your database. Your database contains all those shooters that have shot at your club before and you might as well make sure they get a registration form.

There are three sample registration forms included with the SASS Premier program, these templates are located in the C:\sass premier directory with the name registration1.doc, registration2.doc and registration3.doc. Template 1 is for sending out via e-mail to shooters with an e-mail address, template 2 is for sending out regular mail and 3 can be used for hand-outs. Remember you may have to change all three if you plan to use all of the templates. You can make up one and copy the data to the other two. You will notice that the last page of the registration letter is setup for extras, you should enter your events before you do your registration forms.

To run the registration form just select "Reports" from the main menu the "Special Reports" and "Registration form" select "Yes" to "Print registration form".



You can then enter the registration form number you wish to use, remember there are three types of registration templates registration1.doc is setup for e-mail shooters, registration2.doc is for those shooters that don't have an e-mail address and registration3.doc is a fill-in form. Both registration1 and 2 are pre filled forms with the data from your database. After you have selected your form you have the option to select by states or to all states. If you select by state you will get a state selection screen



Place a check into the states you want to select.

MS Word will start with the template you selected all you need to do is the mail merge and then either email out the registration letters or print them depending on which template you selected.



I have setup an intro letter first and then the actual form, the last page is the extras that you have setup in your event master. The events page will hold 40 special events if you have more than that please let me know and I'll expand it.

You now need to do the actual merge, because registration1 was selected, I can now e-mail directly from word.



Place a subject in the Subject line "Annual Match Registration" and give it the mail format, use either HTML or Attachment, then select OK.

When finished close Word, (be sure you don't save the registration1.doc form or you will replace the template with the merged document)

You can now run the registration form again using the number 2 document to get those shooters that don't have an e-mail address. When that is finished you could run the number 3 to use for handouts.

#### **Special Email processing.**

The program has a special e-mail processing section that will allow you to send out special notices to groups of shooters or all shooters in your database. This is handy when you want to send out a standard notice regarding your annual match. You can also use this to attach registration forms and other flyers that you wish your shooters to have.

Note: This option will only work if you have MS Outlook setup.

Special e-mail processing is located in the Reports menu under the Special reports dropdown list. You should have MS Outlook up and running when you do this option.



Your next screen has three steps,

SASS Premier Scoring & Match M				_ = X	
	I Reports Menu		×		
Match Setup	SASS Premie	er Scoring System		Assign Posses	
Register Shooters		Step 1:		Side Match Info.	
Enter Scores by Shooter	Cre	ate EMail Groupings		Shooting Category	
Scoring by Posse	Step 2:	Step 3:	s	Main Match <u>F</u> ees	
Edit Shooter Master File		Special Mailing	0	Enter/Edit Litles	
Enter New Shooter			CI	Eyents Master	
Enter Side Match Scores			E	Stage Designs	
Enter Expenditures		эрнсан клучто	7	Registration Reports &	
Billing		Egit	0.10	Additional Options	
	Backup or Restore Data	133	Quit Scoring Program	Version 40.5.2	

#### Step 1: Create Email groupings

	SASS Premier Scoring & Match	Management System						×	
II DAN1								×	
	SA	SS Premier	Scoring Sy	ystem					
		_		Include in	Include in	Include in	Include in	55	
Alias	E-Mal	State	Zip Code	group 1	group 2	group 3	group 4	1965	
Burnt Bacon	victoriakrizsan@yahoo.ca	AB	TIC 1Z8						
Dapper Dynamite Dick	blaster921@shaw.ca	AB	TIC 1Z8					1.1	
Ponderosa Pete	peter57@centurylink.net	AR	72642					Info.	
Sister Sarah Carnegie	sarahp@highway1.com.au	AU	6951						
Stan Wellback	griz4@bigpond.com	AU						negory	
Dallas Roarke	griz+@bigpond.com	AU						negory	
Doc Carnegie	sarahp@highway1.com.au	AU	6951						
Tumbleweed Wagon	judgeruger@live.com.au	AU	3469					s Eces	
Jackaroo	betssw@gmail.com	AU	4211					1 Tees	
Kathouse Kelli	betssw@gmail.com	AU	4211						
Judge Ruger	judgeruger@live.com.au	AU	3469					lides	
KT	sarahp@highway1.com.au	AU	6951					, us	
Bluewater Ringer	bichselsr@yahoo.com	AZ	\$5374						
Cpl. Quayne	tjdk66@yahoo.com	AZ	85008					nster	
Clearwater Kid	pegcarlson03@yahoo.com	AZ	86413						
Yuma Tooo Tall Charlie	josch46@q.com	AZ	85365						
Shirttail Bess	skile5248@roadrunner.com	AZ	85123					igns	
Nevada Fire	morende5408@yahoe.com	AZ	86314						
Jackrabbit Joe	jap3749@con.net	AZ	85351					RV	
			Group Totals	: 0	0	0	0	ion	
Egit	Check E-Mail Addresses	<u>C</u> lear a Group			Select All Group 2	Sglect All Group 3	Seject All Group 4	de la	
		Backup or Restore Data	JF	12	)))	Quit Sco Progr		Version 40.5.2	

You will notice that there is a selection button on the bottom of the screen to Check E-Mail addresses, the first time you use the Special Email you should run this option. MS Outlook has a unique feature that if an address isn't formatted correctly then it will not send anything out. This will check all shooters with an email address to see if it's formatted correctly. If the system finds an incorrect email address it will display the Alias and SASS# for the shooter. You can select No and edit the email address or you can write down the SASS# and select Yes, the program will continue to check, continue writing down those shooters with invalid email addresses. When finished you should exit the Special email section and go back and edit those shooters with invalid email addresses. When finished go back to the Special Email and do another check. I've tried to enter all valid email extension ie .com, .net etc if I have forgot some just select Ok to the invalid email message.

Note: Please let me know any extension that I have forgotten. When you enter a new shooter or edit an existing shooter the program will also check the email address.

Now that we have corrected all email addresses you can select your groupings. You can sort each column by clicking on the heading. Also in Step 2 there are groupings already setup so you may not have to create your own group here.

Step 2: Email detail input

SASS Premier Scorin	SASS Premier Scoring System	
S	6-Mail To: cottom/25@hotmail.com	
Match Setup	E-Mail Subject: N W Regional Invitation E-Mail Message: If you're like me, you've posably started planning your shooting schedule for 2018. Allow me to exposably invite you to the N W Regional I have attached an application	
Register Shooters	allow the to personality (insteg you to the view kegional) name attached an application and schedule of events for your convenience. Just fill out the application, attached your payment and send it on its way. We hope to hear from you soon.	
Enter Scores by Shooter	ooting Category	
Segning by Posse	Place all documents you want to check in the CUAttachments folder. Remember all files in the CUAttachments folder will be sent to delete any old files.	
Edit Shooter Master File	Signature: CD Tom Inter Edit []ifes	
Enter <u>N</u> ew Shooter	P9 e-mails can go into a BBC to the prigram will loop through creating a list of 99 shorters send those out and continue and all shorters are set.	
Enter Side Match Scores	Send all Shooters: EMail Group1 Mail Group2 EMail Group3 EMail Group4 Stage Designs Club members only Select States ZipCode Select	
Enter Expenditures	Current Match Shooters: All shooters Except Current Match: Registration WidBuck Match Shooters: All Shooters Except Warm Up Match: Registration WidBuck Match Shooters: All Shooters Except Warm Up Match:	
Billing	BlackPowder Match Shooters: I SchootersEscept WildBunch Match: Addisonal Plainsman Match Shooters: A Shooters Escept BlackPowder Match: Addisonal Schooters Schooter Shooters: Addisonal Match I Opions	
	All Spoters in the wait list: Version 40.5.2	

This is where you fill in the Email to: Subject: and Message. If you read the instructions, you will notice that there are two places where you can place attachments. If you have a single attachment you can place it in the C:\cowboyextracts directory and put the name of the attachment in the Attachment Name box be sure to include the extension .pdf, .doc. If you have more than one attachment you place them in a directory called C:\attachments all documents in the attachments directory will be attached to the email. You can also place your single document into this directory but be sure to delete any documents you may have in that directory. You can now put how you want the email to be signed.





You can select the state you wish to send this email to.(only one state can be select at a time). When you select the state a prompt will tell you how many emails are in that state and give you the option to break them up into groups. If your email provider has a daily limit as to how many emails can be send, you can create groups with that amount in each group and not have to worry about reaching your daily limit. It might take you a few days to send out all your emails.

N) - (V - ) = Add-Ini				SASS Premier	r Scoring & M	fatch Management System			• - a ×
9 Add-Ins					_				
		I input III :					vh x		
	SASS Premier Sconn		states					X	
	285			Selec		for Extract	_ *	2433 I	
					Extract Selec	ct .			
	$(\mathbf{R})$		AB	Alberta Canada		c:\saus prenier\ifags\aberta.prg		SASS /	
	SASS	E-Mail	AK.	Alaska		c:\sass prenier\illags\alaska.prg		SASS	
		E-Mail:	AL	Alabama		c:\sans prenier\/Bags\alabama.png			
	Match Setup		AB	Advantas		C:\sats premiel\flags\afkansat.jpg		Assign Posses	
		E-Mail N	AT	Austria		c:\sau prenier\ilags\authia.png	B.		
			AU	Australia		c:\saus prenier/ifags\new-zealand.git	ion	ide Match Info.	
	Register Shooters		AZ	Arizona		c:\sacc prenier/illags\Asizona.jpg	r	the restances games.	
			BC CA	British Columbia		c \sacs premier/illags\britishcolumbia.prg			
	Enter Scores by		D III	California Canada		c:\saco premier/ilags\Cal.jpg		ooting Category	
	Enter Scores by Shooter		0	Cokrado		c \sass prenier/ifags\canada.jpg c \sass prenier/ifags\colorado.glf		and weight)	
	onouter		CR	Caech Republic					
		-	CT	Connecticut	- 4			iain Match Fees	
	Scoring by Posse	Pl	CZ	SASS Premier Scoring				an Disci Lees	
		<u> </u>	DC	c .		ia prig			
			DE	Colorado has 679 em	abils do you wr	ant to split this up into groups?		inter/Edit Titles	
	Edit Shooter		DN	C				ater/Edit Litles	
	Master File	6	EN	E		Tes No	nly		
		s	R.	¥.		res No	nly	Eyents Master	
	Enter New	c	FL.	Florida		c:\sacc prenier\illags\florida.prg		CTORY STREAM	
	Shooter	Ч.	FB	Fiance		c:\saos prenier\illags\trance.png			
		Send	GA	Georgia		c:\sacs premier\/lags\georgia.jpg	4 🗆	Stage Designs	
	Enter Side Match		GM	Genery		c \sacs premier\Segs\gemany.png			
	Scores	1 1	H	Havai		c:\sacc prenier/illags\hawaii.prg		Vendor / RV	
		C C	HU	Hunghelia				Registration	
	Eater	Y	10	Towa Idaho		c \sans premier\flags\lows jpg		registration	
	Expenditures	N		10900		c.\sass prenier\illegs\ideho.jpg		Reports &	
			EgR					Additional	
	Billing	Plain	sman Mat	ch Shooters:	,	wit products catego biackPowdet match.	- U	Options	
					- · ·	All Shooters Except Plainsman Match:	3		
		31100	and a strate i	are more a crubs		All Shooters in the wait list:			
								Version 40.5.2	
			Exit						
		_	_		_		_		
SWI			_		_			Nun b	ock 🛛 🕰 Powered by Microsoft Office Access



Now just select the group you wish to send out.

You will notice there are many group options you can only select one option at a time. If you have setup a grouping in step 1 then put a check next to that grouping, or select one of the pre setup groupings. When finished just exit.

#### Step 3: Special Emailing:

When you select step 3 you will get a warning about using MS Outlook, if you don't have it setup don't run step 3.

You can select to personalize your email, this will place their Alisa in the message section, or you can let the program will build a Bcc.. of 95 shooters then send that group out. I only send 95 out at a time because MS Outlook sometimes has a problem with more than that in the Bcc section. The program will place a message to wait for each group to be sent. You will get a message when all emails are sent.

### **Reports:**

SASS Premier Scoring & Match	Management System			x	×	
SASS	SAS	S Premier	Scoring Sys	stem	SASS	
		Report Mer	u/Misc Info		Assign Posses	
Match Setup	Match Final	Awards Listing	Posse Cross Reference List	Print confirmation List / letters		
Register Shooters	Category Final	Match Registration	Events Report	Registration	Side Match Info.	
Enter Scores by Shooter	Stage Final	RO Selection	Posse Report	Information Packet Labels	Shooting Category	
Scoring by Posse	Match Final WExtras	Stage Score Cards	Posse Report With Comments	Top Cowboy/Cowgirl Shooters	Main Match Fees	
Edit Shooter	Clean Match	Master Listing	Shooters Category List	Match Scores Proof Listing	Enter/Edit Litles	
Enter New	Certificates	Birthday Selection	Billing	Overall Match Fees	Exents Master	
Shooter C	Extract prito	Wait List	Add States/Select Regional States	Move Shooters	Stage Designs	
Enter Side Match Scores	9	Edit Master List	Edit Badge Selection		Vendor / RV	
Enter Expenditures		S	ipecial Reports	× ,	Registration Reports &	
Billing			E	it	Additional Options	
	Backup or Restore Data	SA	5	Quit Scorin Program	g Version 40.5.2	

Report Menu

### Wait List

If you have assigned shooters to your Wait List you can check this list out here.

(C) AM IN		SASS Premier Scoring & Match Mar	agement System		+ .	- 0 ×
Add-Ins						0
I SASS Premier S	coring & Match Management System	rm.		_ = ×		^
		SASS Premier Scor	ing System	1. A.		
(費)	Reports M		_ = ×	(11)		
SASS	III WaitList		_ = X	SASS		
Match Se	tup	SASS Premier Scori	ng System	Assign Posses		
		Wait List				
Registe Shooter	r	te: 1/4/2016	To register or remove Uncheck	Side Match Info.		
		4 Tex	1/4/2016	Shooting		
Enter Scor		2 7 Hipshot	1/4/2016	Category		
Shoote		3 92 Blue Eyes	1/4/2016	Main Match Eees		
Scoring by				Enter/Edit Litles		
Edit Shoo Master F				Eyents Master		
Enter Ne	" C	Exit		Stage Designs		
Shoote	Record: H	<1of3 → H→ V(No Filter Search		Vendor / RV		
	Espert Is	Import	······	Registration		
Enter Side 3 Score:						
	_	Egit		Reports		
Enter		JAS				
Expendit	res <u>B</u> ackup or Restore Da		Quit Scor Program			
Form View				,	Rum Lock 🛛 🌮 Powered by Mis	oresoft Office Access

To select a shooter you just uncheck the check box.

When you uncheck the check box you have a couple of options. You can register the shooter into your match or remove him from the wait list.

SASS Premier Scoring & Match		_ = X	
	SASS Premier Scoring System		
1 ( 11 )	🛄 Reports Menu 💷 🖂 🛪	SASS	
SASS	💷 WeitList	SASS	
Match Setup	SASS Premier Scoring System	Assign Posses	
	Wait List		
Register Shooters	Shoot Date: 1/4/2016 To register or removeUncheck	Side Match Info.	
	1 4 Tex 1/4/2016	Shooting	
Enter Scores by	2 7 Hipshot 1/4/2016	Category	
Shooter	SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System X	Main Match Fees	
	Add shorter to Main Match? No will remove from writ list.	State Lees	
Scoring by Posse		Enter/Edit Titles	
	Yes No Cancel		
Edit Shooter		Eyents Master	
Master File		1	
Enter New	C Exit	Stage Designs	
Shooter		Vendor / RV	
	Record: H < 1 of 3 + H >: 1 % No Filter Search	Registration	
Enter Side Match			
Scores	Egit	Reports	
Enter			
Expenditures	Backup or OASS Quit Scoring		

If you select to register the shooter in your match select Yes,

🖾 Register Shoster 📃 📼 🗙	
SASS Premier Scoring System	
Cowboy/Cowgit Information	
Alias:         Tex         SASS ±:         4         Life Member         □           First Name:         Don         Last Name:         Ormand         □         <	
Address: 3 Colla Court City Tijeras State: NM 🗹 🖲 Zip Code: \$7059	
Phone: [305):286-0714 Work Phone: Cell Phone:	
E-mail [bermand581/@aol.com Sex: [M * Skills:	
Birthday: Newsletter reg mail ┌─ Club Member ☞ Conformation Letter Printed ┌─	
Home Clab: ROI T ROII T ROIIST ROINST	
Chub Badge Number: WB RO r WB Committee F WB Ambassador r Chub Mbr Type	
Emergency Contact Dues Due: Dues Due: Dues Amount \$0.00 Paid Dues	
Phone: Select Family Mbr ~	
Comments: Packet Label Printed:  Family Mbrs:	
Family member part of a Family Plan 🕫	
F Main match	
Assigned Posse: Title Title Title Category Gun Fighter Senior Gun Fighter Senior	
Shooter Number: 7 Match Fees S0.00 * FCC Payment Ant.	
Number of Shooters 100 Group W.Previous shooter T Total W.Extras \$0.00	
Number of Skootes         Tool         Group in Hervisis Booter         Tool         WEintras         \$50.00           Reg Date:         Posse Wate         Posse Wate         Bil Date         Bil Date         Bil Date	

Most of the registration form is already filled out you just need to enter the match fees and any other match information including extras this shooter has requested. The selected shooter will be removed from the wait list.

#### Printing Stage score sheets.

The system will print your stage score sheets. The logo that appears on the score sheet is the standard SASS logo, you can have your own logo appear on these sheets by placing your logo in the C:\SASS Premier directory and giving it the name SSheetlogo.jpg make sure your logo is in the jpg format. The score sheets are in shooters alias order by default or by shooter number if you have checked the check box in the Match setup screen. Mention to your posse leaders that the order of the score sheets should not be changed. It doesn't matter the order that the shooters shoot but don't change the order on the sheet. The system will leave a couple of blank lines at the bottom of each sheet for you to write in a shooter if need be. You have the option of printing odd and even posses on different color paper. The system will prompt you if you wish to print different color paper for posses. If you select "Yes" you will be prompted to mount paper for odd number posses, when they are finished you will be prompted to mount paper for even number

posses. You also have the option of printing posse 100 and above separately, use these posse numbers for pre match shooters, they still are part of the main match only being shot at an earlier time. This is used for your ROs' and helpers that usually shot the match the weekend before the main match. Posse 99 is used for shoot-thru, these stage sheets will print after all the odd and even posses have been printed. There is a prompt to change paper for Posse 99.

When you are finished printing score sheets you can place them in a binder and give them to your posse leaders. When entering your scores after shoot is complete the posse scoring screen will be displayed in the same order as the printed score sheets.

#### **Printing Match results:**

When finished with entering all the stages and <u>updating</u> the scores you can print the stage results. Click the "Reports" button you can then select Match final or other reports. If you want you can print ribbon labels or certificates. The ribbon labels are standard Avery labels # 5167. There are five (5) standard certificates that come with the program (these will only work if you have MS Word installed on your system), see samples at back of manual.

When you click the "Ribbon Labels or Certificate" button follow the prompts, click "Yes" to print labels or "No" to select certificates. If selecting certificates you will be prompted to print a clean match certificate, if you enter "No" you will be prompted to enter the certificate number you wish to print. The system comes with a set of certificates located in the C:\SASS Premier directory with names Certificate1, Certificate2 etc. The next prompt will be to enter the depth of places you wish to print. The program will extract the information into a Word merge file. After the extract Word will start and the ribbon or certificate template will display. Select Mail merge from the Tools drop down menu then select Merge the data with the document. Your ribbon labels or certificate will display, all you need to do is print them. If you decide to use another style of labels you can set up your own template just be sure you save it under the name "ribbonlabels". You can also set up your own certificate3.

<u>Note</u>: If you have something else to print, e-mail me and I'll see if I can incorporate that into your system. You can also setup your own certificate just be sure to name them as follows certificate1 the number can be any number you wish. There is no space between certificate and the number. When you select to print certificates the system will prompt you for the certificate number, just enter the number of the certificate.

#### **Annual Match Reports:**

#### **Printing Confirmation letters:**

The SASS Premier Match Management & Scoring System will print confirmation letters if you wish. There are sample letters in the C:\SASS Premier directory that can be modified to meet your clubs specific format. When you select to print confirmation letters you will be prompted to enter the letter number, 1 or 2.

The information extracted for letters contain the SASS Number, Posse, and Alias, Shooting Category, Name, Shooter number and Number of dinner tickets purchased. You could set up multiple letters all you would have to do is change the number at the end of the name. Don't leave any spaces between letter and the number. Ex Confirmation letter1.doc or Confirmation letter2.doc. When you select Confirmation Letters from the reports menu, only those shooters who haven't had a letter sent will be extracted. In order for the system to be able to print the number of dinner tickets purchased you will need to enter that into the Shooters extras area.

When you select to print "Confirmation letters" you will have the option to print all or select an individual. If you follow the prompt and select "No" to print individual letters you will be prompted to enter the shooters SASS#. You will also be prompted to "Select e-mail only? No will select those without e-mail, cancel will select both. When confirmation letters are printed you are prompted "Confirmation successful?"

Yes will mark as printed, No will not mark" this gives you the chance to not mark these shooters as having the confirmation letters sent, in case you have a printer jam or just want to see how your letter looks. You can also print a confirmation letter report. This report shows all those shooters that you did the confirmation letter.

#### **Printing packet labels:**

There are also packet labels you can print; these have the same information that is on the confirmation letters. There are two versions of the packet label.

Special Packet Label: This label has all information including the events that the shooter has signed up for, in order to use this label you must check the Special Packet Label check box in the "Match Setup" screen. Regular Packet Label: This label doesn't show the events, it will show the number of dinner tickets but doesn't have all the events.

You can attach these to the shooters packet. When printing packet labels all registered shooters and any conventioneers will print.

The labels you can use are standard  $1 \frac{1}{3} \times 4^{\circ}$  labels or use Avery 8162 or 5162 labels.



All reports except Score Cards, when selected will print on the screen first you can then select Print from File menu or select the printer icon.

### **Printing Banquet/Dinner tickets**

To print Banquet/Dinner tickets you select the "Print Dinner Tickets" from the "Reports" menu under "Special Reports". There are a couple of special things that need to be setup before Tickets will print. First in the Events Master you must have the word Banquet, Dinner or Lunch somewhere in the Title. Ex Saturday Night Banquet, Friday Dinner or something like that. When you enter the number of tickets in the shooters extras, if you enter 2 the computer will print out two tickets that have Admit 1 on each ticket. The tickets print out of a Word mail merge and it is set up to use Avery 8376 business card labels. If you have more than one Banquet the system will print tickets for each event, it will print all of one event first and then the other. The name you put in the title will show up on the Ticket (try and keep the title small so it doesn't wrap on the ticket.

### **Printing Personal Score Cards:**

You can print Personal Score cards for your shooters. Select "Reports Menu" from the Main Menu and then select "Special Reports". Look for the Print Personal score cards. When you select this you will be prompted to print all or print an individual. Select "Yes" to print all or "No" to print an individual, if you

select "No" you will be prompted to "Enter shooters SASS#". The program will extract the individual and start Word with the "Personal Score card" template. You just have to do the mail/merge to complete the process and print the score card.

#### **Printing Shooters Badges:**

The system can print the shooters badges if you wish. Select "Reports Menu from the Main Menu, then select "Special Reports" scroll down until you find "Print Shooters Badges" or you can select the first letter of the selection "P" that will jump you to the start of the P's.

There are different badges you can print. You have a standard set that is included as part of the SASS Premier scoring system, these have the state flags printed on them and will print on Avery 5383 "Laser Name Tag Kit" or the standard business card size. If you wish this option select No to the prompt "Print shooters badges using MS Word mail merge template" you then choose between Business card size or standard Avery badge stock. The badges show up in two formats one has the title highlighted. If you choose to mark the badges as printed select Yes to the final prompt. This will mark those already printed so they will not print again. This option can be cleared if you find you want to reprint all the badges again. Just select "Reports & Additional Options" from the main menu then select "Edit Badge Selection" there is an option there to "Reset Print Selection" just select it and reply "Yes" to the next prompt.

You can design your own and use MS Words mail merge. There is a MS Word template included with the system, this file is located in the C:\SASS Premier directory with the name of "Shooters Badges.doc" this file can be edited so you can setup your own design.

If you wish to divide up your badge printing (different colors for different category or something like that) there is a selection under "Edit" on the top Menu bar called "Print Badge Selection". This will allow you go put a check next to the shooters you wish to print. After the first group is printed you can go back and select another group. Each time you print a group the check will be removed from the badge list. This will keep the system from reprinting badges once they have been printed.

Here are some examples of different shooters badges, if you have a special need I can produce your template for you.



#### Shooters Badge Note:

There is a folder in the SASS Premier directory call Flags, located in this folder are the flags from all states and some countries. These are .jpg, .gif and .png file format, if you wish to add a flag of your choice you can add that flag to this directory. You then need to add the file location to the states table, to do this from the Main Menu select "Reports & Additional Options" then select "Add States/Select Regional Stages" you will see the file locations for each state.

#### **Printing Match Directors Guides:**

The SASS Match directors guides for Match Design and Match Administration are available to view and print from the Special reports. These guides are in Adobe Acrobat reader format "PDF" you can download the reader for free and the Adobe web site.

#### **Printing SASS Shooters Hand Book:**

The SASS Shooters Hand Book is available for view and print from the Special reports section of the Reports menu. The Hand Book is in the PDF format also.

#### Printing ROI and ROII course material:

The ROI and ROII course material is available for viewing and printing from the Special reports section of the Reports menu. This material is in the Adobe Acrobat reader format PDF. The reader can be downloaded free from the Adobe web side.

#### Printing SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System Manual.

Select print Match Management Manual from the Special Reports section of the Reports Menu. The manual is in Adobe Acrobat reader format PDF. You can download the reader free from the Adobe web site.

#### **Printing Birthday cards:**

If you have entered birthdays into the shooters master file you can print birthday cards for your shooters. In the reports menu select "Birthday Selection" enter the birthday month 1 for January the system will print a list of shooters that have birthdays during that month. You are them prompted if you wish to print birthday cards. If you answer "Yes" you are again prompted to enter the birthday month. The SASS Premier Scoring System will extract those cowboys that have birthdays into a MS Word mail merge file and start MS Word bring up the birthday card template. This template is called CowboyDBCard.doc and is located in the C:\SASS Premier directory. If you wish to change the wording you can modify the sample birthday card. When the template is up just do the standard MS Word mail merge. The birthday cards print on 8 ½ by 11 paper and can be folded, taped stamped and mailed. This is a nice touch and lets the shooters know you are thinking of them.

#### **ACES, CAS or Practice Score:**

The scoring program can export to the ACES, CAS or Practice program. The way to do this is to do your registration for the match in the scoring program, assign posses, all the normal registration. When you are finished you can select ACES/CAS data Export/Import from the reports menu, this will create a zip file that you can transfer to your ACES/CAS device. Normally this is done via email or if you are directly connected through a cable then you can transfer that way. The reason for doing the registration on the SASS program first is so that all information from the SASS program will be on the ACES/CAS system. This information includes all the correct categories, SASS numbers Alias. You can now score on the ACES/CAS system when you are finished you can select on the ACES/CAS system to send the data back to the SASS program. ACES/CAS creates two .csv files that will get emailed to you., or transferred via a cable. You then select to import the data from ACESCAS and point to the directory where you saved the .csv files. That's it if all shooters have been scored then the SASS program will compute the scores and you will be able to print reports. If all shooters are not scored you will then get a message that there are shooters not scored, you then can select to Score shooters by individual and any shooter not scored will show up in the green box on the left of the screen. Just click on the shooter and see which stage isn't scored and fill it in. When finished be sure to select to "update scores"

If you use Practice Score (this is replacing ACES) then you will need to do things a little different. Right now, Practice Score will only accept data from the SASS Premier system, later they will have it so you can send data back to the SASS Premier program. When you select to Export to ACES or Practice Score everything is pretty much the same except you will get an extra prompt to export for ACES or Practice Score. You can now just continue as you did with ACES only the Practice Score is a .csv file that you attach to an email and pick it up on your Practice Score IPad or whatever you are using.

#### **Online Registration:**

Online registration requires you contact CD Tom by email <u>cdtom73@hotmail.com</u> If you decide to use the online registration:

Once your online registration database has been setup you will be given a user name and password.

In the SASS program you will need to select in the Match Setup section that you are going to use the online registration system. Select Match Setup and select cancel when prompted to clear previous data. Then under the "Additional Match Options" check the box "Online Registration" if you have setup a sprite account you will need to select the Use Stripe online payment also.

You will want to setup your match, here are some things that will help.

- 1. In the "Main Match Fees" you will find a check box for eliminating any fee you don't want on the registration form. Ex: Comp Match things like free matches (although some free match fee will be ok)
- 2. In the "Events Master" there is also a check box to exempt from registration form. Again those to exempt could be Comp events and others.
- 3. If you have going to have a Wild Bunch match it is important that in the Match setup if you have moved the Wild Bunch match to a different location that you name the match Wild Bunch.
- 4. Now you can select the "Report & Additional Options"
- 5. You will find on the right of that menu three new selections: "Extract Data for Online Registration" "Logon Online Registration" and "Import data from Online Registration"
- 6. The first thing you want to do is Select "Extract Data for Online Registration" when you select his you will get a prompt that shows you where the extract files are located. The default for this is C:\Registration Data there are 6 files RegEvents.csv, RegParams.csv, RegState.csv, RegMainFees.csv, RegCategory.csv and RegMaster.csv.
- 7. Now it's time to load those files to the website database.
- 8. On the "Reports & Additional Options" menu you select "Logon Online Registration" this will bring you to a Online Registration Setup and Login screen. Enter your SASS number and tab to the password and enter it. Then select Login you will be logged onto your website, from here you can load your registration data to the registration form, you can also retrieve data from the registration website.
- 9. When loading data to the registration form you want to select "Load Params and Delete previous shooters. This will delete all shooters registered from your previous matches if you have used this for other matches when selected you will get a prompt to select the params file (RegParams.csv) if you need to scroll to the C:\Registration data folder on your computer and select the file. Now select to import data. Your new match data will be imported, and any previous registered shooters will be deleted.
- 10. You will continue loading data selecting each Load and selecting the appropriate file. When loading each file will be loaded with the current data.
- 11. You can now send your shooters a link to your registration form. If you have a website for your shoots you should put the link there. When you are setting up your online registration CD Tom will give you the name of your database and your password to login on. You will use the Sign Up screen one time only

Burgers and a sector of the contract of t

Your online registration screen will look something like this

When the shooter enters his/her sass number if they are in your database their information will display on the screen. They can then make any changes to there info. They will then select the Match Fee, in the Events if they are selecting more, they have to hold down the Ctrl Key and select all the events they are signing up for. Then they select the Category they will be shooting, if they are shooting Wild Bunch they will need to select the Wild Bunch category along with the regular category, again the will need to hold down the Ctrl Key to select multiple. This is stated above each selection box.

When they have finished, they select the Register for Match. They will then get a screen that shows all information they selected and if you are using Stripe a Stripe logo will be on the screen. Now the shooter doesn't have to use the online payment he/she can sent in a check, the screen will show where to send the check and that they will be put in the wait list until there payment is received. The registration system will send them an email showing all the information, it will send you the same information.

When you are ready to retrieve the data from the website, I would do this once a week or one every couple of weeks depending on how many shooters register online.

To retrieve the data you will need to logon back on to your website. Select the Logon Online Registration from the "Reports & Additional Options" menu



Now you select to retrieve the shooters data and also the shooters events data. Depending on the web browser you are using where the files are downloaded to will be different. If using Chrome, I would suggest that you change Chromes options to allow you to select where the download are loaded. If you need help with this I can help you. I would suggest that you download the files to the C:\Registration data folder on your computer.

When your data is downloaded you can select Import data from Online Registration on the "Reports & Additional Options" menu. If you have down loaded the data into the default direction you can select No to the next prompt and the system will load the registration data into your system. If a shooter hasn't paid online then the program will tell you that this shooter was placed in the wait list. When all online data has been entered you will be prompted to delete the csv files. I would suggest that you do this as you can always reload them from the website. The reason for doing this is most web browsers will add a (1) or 2 to the end of the file name if it finds another name the same. This will cause a problem if you don't remove that before saving the files.

For those shooters that have been put in the wait list when you receive their check you just have select wait list from the "Reports & Additional Options" menu and click on the check box next to that shooter and select Yes that you want to add this shooter to the main match. The SASS program will bring that shooter up with all his/her selected information all you will need to do is check the box for check and enter the check number and the amount.

#### Load to website:

One of the features of the SASS program is to be able to send reports (or any file you wish to your website). In the match setup there is an option to "Load to website" when this option is selected you will find a button in the reports menu called "Load to website". You will also get a prompt when you print reports to create a PDF and send to your website.

01						S	ASS Pre	mier Sco	oring &	Match N	Manage	ment Sy	stem						*	- 1	8
9																					
		20	÷.																		
Navigation Pane	Prof Prost		<ul> <li>See Area</li> <li>See Area&lt;</li></ul>	4 LLAS Marking Control (Control) Control (Contro	Big 41         Start           1         100         121         121           1         100         120	22 55 PM 5192 2 5192 2 519 519 519 519 519 519 519 519 519 519	SAS Final I 5000 3 20 000 20 000 20000 2000000	S Pren Results 500 000 346 000 347 000 346 000000000000000000000000000000000000	nier Sc by Cate 50% 1 23 460 30% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 2	oring : gory W/ pp 1 5 555 20 507 W/ 20 507 W/	System Id Bund Stage 7 Ports 20162 2016 2016	27 500 27 500 20 500 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200	544.95 5 Polts 273.648.85 242.645.6 227.647.85 393.5992 245.4437 014.0592 225.4447 225.4447	261 00 00 258 9455 116 4238 261 00 00 227 6240	362.0030 366.7291 210.8034 387.3636 331.7876 374.3938 397.3646	54 \$400000 34000000 34000000 34000000 34000000 34000000 34000000 34000000 340000000 34000000 34000000 34000000 340000000 340000000 340000000 340000000 34000000000 34000000000 340000000000	- 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	×			
Ready																	Num	tock &	9% ( <del>-</del> ) -	0	

When you select Yes the following screen will appear.

THE LINEARY THE TH	ment System ++ _ Ø 💌	SASS Premier Scoring & Match Manageme     Print Preview Menus Add-Ins
		Comparing a series of the

The first time you will need to enter your ftp site ex: <u>ftp.xxxxx.com</u> you enter your user name, password, and the directory you wish to send the file to. You will also need to browse to the directory normally the cowboyextracts directory and select the file you wish to send.

If everything is setup correctly the file you select will be sent to the website.

Once you have the ftp site and information entered it will stay there and the next time you select to sent the report to the website the report name will appear in the box and you will not have to browse for the file.

#### **Special Extract:**

17 . (\* - ) A SASS Premier Scoring System Assign Pos Match Se Side Match Infe Extract/Additional ting <u>C</u>ateg Info Main Match Fees C ш Edit Titles 0 L Events Master 0 Stage Designs Z Vendor / RV Registrati

There is a special extract section that will allow you to extract information in many different ways. From the "Reports & Additional Options" select "Extract info" this will bring up the following screen

#### Special Extract

Select the type of extract you want, make a note of where the file is being extracted to and the file name. If you find you need some other extract let me know and I'll see if it can be incorporated into the program. There are lots of other things located in this menu that can help you manage your shooters.

M Bri Bri Bri	A C	Extracts to Excel Extracts to Excel Match stages Discol Common Discol Di	E-Mail Extracts Current E-mail All E-Mail shooters	r Options Menu	r Options           Nensiletter           Labelis           Entract Staffs		Assign Posses Side Match Jafo		
Bro Esc Sci	nter Scores by Shooter	Match stages to Excel Master and Current Shooters to	E-Mail Extracts Current E-mail All E-Mail shooters	All Shooters Mailing Labels Current Match Non E-Mail	Newsletter Labels Extract Skills		Side Match Info.		
Eø So	nter Scores by Shooter	Match stages to Excel Master and Current Shooters to	Current E-mail All E-Mail shooters	All Shooters Mailing Labels Current Match Non E-Mail	Newsletter Labels Extract Skills				
Scs	Shooter	to Excel Master and Current Shoaters to	All E-Mail shooters	Mailing Labels Current Match Non E-Mail	Labels Extract Skills	5	Shooting <u>C</u> ategory		
Seg	Shooter	Current Shoaters to	shooters	Non E-Mail					
E	cgring by Posse								
		#404I	Entract All History E-Mail	Mailing Labels All Non e-mail	Club Members Mailing Labels	<b>1</b>	Main Match Eees		
	Edit Shooter Master File	Non e-mail shooters to Excel	Extract Club Members E-Mail	shooters Print Previous	Current Match Mailing Labels		Enter/Edit Titles		
	Enter New Shooter	Previous non- E-mail to excel	Email Maintenance	Shoots History Mailing Labels	Score Card Labels	2	Events Master		
Ent	shooter ter Side Match	Extract Clean Match Info	,1200,1120,0,7	Update Scores Special Print Club	Move Shooters	h j	Stage Designs		
	Scores			Badges		7	Vendor / RV		
E	Enter Expenditures	Check References	RaLink Scoring Database		Egit		Registration Reports &		
	Billing				Egit		Additional Options		
		Backup or Restore Data	SA	12	<b>D</b>	ait Scoring Program	Version 40.5.2		
			<b>J</b> .		-				

There is a feature for working with your emails. When sending out large groups of emails you will usually get quite a few back with bad emails (people are always changing there email). As you get bad emails returned you should remove that email from your system. You don't have to delete the whole shooter just clear the email. The option Email Maintenance helps you accomplish this.

SASS Premier Scoring System         Enail Maintenance         SASS Number         Sass Numb	Sizes prelimiter sconling system         Enail Maintenance         MASS framesce Star       Teas       Teal       Imail	Email Email	Maintena	nce			-	= ×		X	
SASS Number     Nala     State     Data       20057     tentersizes 372     Teza     Toockar gife support     Image       20057     tentersizes 372     Teza     Toockar gife support     Image       20057     tentersizes 372     Teza     Toockar gife support     Image       20057     tests     Toockar gife support     Image     Image       20057     tests     Tookar gife support     Image     Image       20058     tests     Tookar gife support     Image     Image       20058     tests     Tookar gife support     Image     Image       20058     tests     To	LASS Number       Kins       State       Immal			S	ASS Premi	ier Scoring System				<b>ZA</b> N	
SAS Shumber     Nata     State     Data     Front Serie     SAS Shumber       SAS Shumber     Nata     Total Serie     Total Serie     Astign Pores       SAS Shumber     Capa Joe     Wachingth J.Ggeryhogegenal.com     Capa Joe     Astign Pores       SH502     Organ Joe     Workingth J.Ggeryhogegenal.com     Capa Joe     Sada March Jafo       SH502     Organ Joe     Nordan     Silfordigmail.com     Capa Joe       SH502     Stoppole Fodrigges     Stoppole Fodrigges     Soloning Category       SH502     Stoppole Fodrigges     Nordan     Silfordigmail.com     Capa Joe       SH502     Stoppole Storting     Capa Joe     Soloning Category       SH502     Stoppole Storting     Capa Joe     Nata March Jafo       SH502     Stoppole Storting     Stoppole Storting     Stoppole       SH502     Stoppole Storting     Stoppole     Stoppole       SH502     Stoppole     Stoppole     Stoppole       SH502     Stoppole     Stoppole     Stoppole       SH502     Stoppole     Fores     Stoppole       SH502     Stoppole     Stoppole     Stoppole       SH502     Stoppole     Fores     Stoppole       SH502     Stoppole     Fores     Stoppole	MASS Number     Jalas     Totals     Totals     Totals     Totals     Totals     Asign Points       MASS Number     Jalas     Totals     Dipervipoge/granil.com     Imail Sent     Asign Points       MASS Number     Cigui Joe     Washingtin     Dipervipoge/granil.com     Imail Sent     Asign Points       MASS Number     Cigui Joe     Workingtin     Dipervipoge/granil.com     Imail Sent     Asign Points       MASS Number     Nortana     Sistored/granil.com     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Match Jafo       MASS Number     Nortana     Sistored/granil.com     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Match Jafo       MASS Number     Colorado Longe/mutel/enter.net     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Match Jafo       MASS Number     Colorado Longe/mutel/granil.com     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Match Jafo       MASS Number     Colorado Longe/mutel/granil.com     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Sent       MASS Number     Colorado Longe/mutel/granil.com     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Sent       MASS Number     Colorado Longe/mutel/granil.com     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Sent       MASS Number     Colorado Longe/mutel/granil.com     Imail Sent     Imail Sent     State Sent       MASS Number     Colorado In	_			Email	Maintenance					
10057       Tenssee Ear       Teas       Docar greasseemenker.org	1907       Tenssee Star       Teas       DOctar @ reaspacemakers.org	SASS NU	mher	Alias	State	Fmail	Email S	ent		SASS	
8650       Opa Joe       Wachingten       Gerynborgegnuil.com       Gategin Points         9650       rifty Lee       Oregon       Joedbargegnuil.com       Gategin Points         9650       rifty Lee       Oregon       Jistordegrangl.com       Gategin Points         9650       rifty Lee       Oregon       Jistordegrangl.com       Gategin Points         9650       Storogon Bodriguez       Kensas       Storodegrangl.com       Gategin Points         91302       Sonotho Pointa       Oregon       Liftagon Jigduelonon.net       Pointagon         91310       Sonothor Pointa       Oregon       Liftagon Jigduelonon.net       Pointagon         91310       Sonothor Pointa       Vedeo Alamamed gingual Accon       Pointagon       Pointagon         91310       Sonothor Pointa       Vedeo Alamamed gingual Accon       Pointagon       Point	8890       Cola Joe       Wathington       Diporytoge Biggnal.com	0.000									
34950       affty Lee       Oregon       Direducer genuit.com       Interview         84920       Goldwide Not       Norska       1330ford@genuit.com       Interview         84920       Sloopke Bodfiguez       Montana       1330ford@genuit.com       Interview         84920       Sloopke Bodfiguez       Montana       1330ford@genuit.com       Interview       Slooting Category         84920       Grandpa Budten Milleroo       Kanasa       1330ford@genuit.com       Interview       Slooting Category         95205       Gord Creek Lack       Colorado       1168phord@genuit.com       Interview       Interview       Nain Marks Eres         95212       Sido Creek Lack       Colorado       1168phord@genuit.com       Interview       Interview       Interview       Nain Marks Eres         95212       Sido Creek Lack       Colorado       Interview       Int	1990     Jerfy Lee     Oregon     Divedbear ginalLcom     □       1991     Oppose Bodynez     Montan     Storoget BynalLcom     □       1992     Oppose Bodynez     Montan     Storoget BynalLcom     □       1993     Sonopose Bodynez     Montan     Storoget BynalLcom     □       1993     Groups Buckton Millitoo Karnas     Extension BynalLcom     □     Storoget BynalLcom       1993     Sono Porea     Oregon     Storoget BynalLcom     □       1993     Sono Porea     Oregon Storoget BynalLcom     □       1993     Sono Cress Lask     Colorado     Diopdovet BynalLcom     □       1993     Sono Cress Lask     Colorado     Diopdovet BynalLcom     □       1993     Sono Cress Lask     Colorado     Diopdovet BynalLcom     □       1993     Storo Drav Left P     Ford and Rapkins     ?     ×       1995     Tarry Lee     Poi Mail     Colorado     Colorado       1995     Storo Crisside Stargessemders or     ?     Y     Bage Draigs       1995     Toring Lask     Colorado     Colorado     Colorado       1995     Storo Crisside Stargessemders or     ?     Y     Bage Draigs       1995     Toring Lask     Colorado     Storof Hodore Raps									Assign Posses	
BH32     Opilala Kd     Norstan     1130-09 Hr.nt     I       BH32     Skolové Rodrągu     Kontan     1310-09 Hr.nt     I       41252     sasy Teton Ldy     Florida     1311:ovg/Birghanil.com     I       31306     randp Buckten Millow     Homberganil.com     I       31325     sandp Buckten Millow     Homberganil.com     I       31325     sandp Buckten Millow     Homberganil.com     I       31325     sandp Buckten Millow     I     I       31325     sandp I     I     I     I       31355     sandp I <td>8941     Optimate Kit     Neveral     111storgitzent        89503     Storgote Rodriguez     Nortana     Stoffordigitzent        47523     Saary Teton Lady     Florida     Stoffordigitzent        31346     Grande Buckten Millow     Stoffordigitzent      Stoffordigitzent       31346     Grande Buckten Millow     Colorado     Longiourdigitzent        31252     Sond Creek and     Colorado     Longiourdigitzent     ?       31263     Grand Stoffordigitzent     ?     Nain Match Ees       31272     Sond Creek and     Colorado     Longiourdigitzenter.net     ?       31285     Sondord Netword Match     23.3/nepsBigthuter.net     ?     Nain Match Ees       31285     Very View     Fred Relate     ?     Nain Match Ees       31293     Sondord Netword Match     Point Match     Point Match       31295     Yery View     Fred Relate     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Index Match     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Math.net     Point Match       31205     Very View     Fred Relate     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Math.net     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Math.net</td> <td></td>	8941     Optimate Kit     Neveral     111storgitzent        89503     Storgote Rodriguez     Nortana     Stoffordigitzent        47523     Saary Teton Lady     Florida     Stoffordigitzent        31346     Grande Buckten Millow     Stoffordigitzent      Stoffordigitzent       31346     Grande Buckten Millow     Colorado     Longiourdigitzent        31252     Sond Creek and     Colorado     Longiourdigitzent     ?       31263     Grand Stoffordigitzent     ?     Nain Match Ees       31272     Sond Creek and     Colorado     Longiourdigitzenter.net     ?       31285     Sondord Netword Match     23.3/nepsBigthuter.net     ?     Nain Match Ees       31285     Very View     Fred Relate     ?     Nain Match Ees       31293     Sondord Netword Match     Point Match     Point Match       31295     Yery View     Fred Relate     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Index Match     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Math.net     Point Match       31205     Very View     Fred Relate     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Math.net     Point Match       31203     Crew Killer     Math.net										
BROD     Sinopole Bodriguez     Montana     1330/ord@pust.com     Initialization       4120     Sanot Portica     1330/ord@pust.com     Sinopole Bodriguez     Sinosting Category       91200     Orden Automytel Paral Loom     Initialization     Initialization     Sinosting Category       91200     Orden Automytel Paral Loom     Initialization     Initialization     Initialization       91200     Orden Automytel Paral Loom     Initialization     Initialization     Initialization       91200     Orden Automytel Paral Loom     Initialization     Initialization     Initialization       91201     Sonto Dravu Lefty     Find and Replace     7     X       91203     Find Initialization     Initialization     Initialization     Initialization       91201     Sonto Dravu Lefty     Find and Replace     7     X       91203     Sonto Dravu Lefty     Find and Replace     7     X       91205     Vindo Christika     Initialization     Initialization     Initialization       91205     Vindo Christika     Find and Replace     7     X       91205     Main Christika     Find and Replace     7     X       91205     Main Christika     Find and Replace     7     X       91205     Main Christika     Find a	89000     Slopoke Bodriguez     Montan     Sloford grant.com     Interface       41725     Sandro Ponca     Oregon I diregoralization and     Slooding Category       51200     Slock Cress Lack     Colorado     Slopoke Bodriguez     Main Match Eves       51200     Slock Cress Lack     Colorado     Slopokes Bodriguez     Main Match Eves       51200     Slock Cress Lack     Colorado     Slopokes Bodriguez     Main Match Eves       51202     Sino Chevit Jake     Postanki     Postanki     Postanki       7443     Slov Dravu Lefty     Ford Anstanki     Postanki     Postanki       7445     Slov Dravu Lefty     Ford Anstanki     Postanki     Postanki       13203     Slov Dravu Lefty     Ford Anstanki     Postanki     Essent Edle Takes       13203     Slov Dravu Lefty     Ford Anstanki     Postanki     Slove Dravu Lefty     Essent Edle Takes       13203     Slove Dravu Lefty     Ford Anstanki     Postanki     Concor     Postanki       13205     Poster Edle Takes     Postanki     Postanki     Slove Dravu Lefty     Slove Dravu Lefty       13212     Slove Dravu Lefty     Ford Anstanki     Postanki     Slove Dravu Lefty     Essent Edle Takes       13225     Poster Edle Takes     Postanki     Colorado     Sl									Side Match Info	
4722     Sasy Teton Lafy     Florida     121Lowyardpegnall.com     Skooling Category       3722     Sasy Teton Lafy     Florida     121Lowyardpegnall.com     Skooling Category       3722     Soncho Porza     O'regon     126ragory@ubions.net     D       3722     Soncho Porza     O'regon     126ragory@ubions.net     D       3722     Soncho Porza     O'regon     126ragory@ubions.net     D       3723     Soncho Porza     O'regon     126ragory@ubions.net     D       3724     Soncho Porza     O'regon     126ragory@ubions.net     D       3725     Soncho Porza     O'regon     D     D       3724     Soncho Porza     O'regon     D     D       3725     Soncho Porza     O'regon     Porza     D       3727     Silve C'reg Sang     Tree Region     D     D       3725     O'regon     Porza     D     D       3726     O'regon     Monit Media C'regon     D     D       3728     O'regon     Monit Media Region     D     D       3726     O'regon     Monit Media Region     D     D       3728     O'regon     Monit Media Region     D     D       3729     O'regon     Monit Media Region	47732       Sasy Teton Lady       Florida       13140       Grady digmail.com       Stocking Grady       Stocking Calegory         13184       Grady digmail.com       I       I       I       I       Stocking Calegory         13285       Soncho Porca       Oregon       I       I       I       I       I       I       Stocking Calegory       I									Side Match Into.	
13136     Gradpa Buckten Nillitero Kansas     Ibborg/Furzifelende     Ibborg/Furzifelende       1980     Gradpa Buckten Nillitero     Isborg/Furzifelende     Ibborg/Furzifelende       1982     Gradpa Buckten Nillitero     Ibborg/Furzifelende     Ibborg/Furzifelende       1982     Gradpa Buckten Nillitero     Ibborg/Furzifelende     Ibborg/Furzifelende       1983     Gradpa Buckten Nillitero     Ibborg/Furzifelende     Ibborg/Furzifelende       1984     Stord Dravu effty     Frid and Bagine     Ibborg/Furzifelende       1985     Vandpold     Ibborg/Furzifelende	11144     Grandpa Bucktan Millinoo Konasa     Diborgbrunktan.net     Diborgbrunktan.net     Diborgbrunktan.net       11030     Grandpa Bucktan Millinoo Konasa     Diborgbrunktan.net     Diborgbrunktan.net     Diborgbrunktan.net       11030     Grandpa Bucktan Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo       11030     Grandpa Bucktan Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo       11030     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo       11030     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo       11030     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthammer Networkskoo     Stanthamer Networkskoo     Stanthamer Networkskoo       11030     Stanthamer Dy Stanth     Politikan     Concord     Extent Edit Tales       11030     Stanthamer Dy Stanth     Politikan     Concord     Stanthamer Networkskoo       11232     Core Killer     Mathin Math Eres     Stanthamer Networkskoo     Stanthamer Networkskoo       11232     Core Killer     Stanthamer Arganata     Stanthamer Networkskoo     Stanthamer Networkskoo       11232     Core Killer     Stanthamer Stanthamer Stanthald Arganatad     Ferest Mathamer Networkskoo     Registr										
3932.     Sonch Porza     Oregon     1dragon 3g advisions net       6007     Fatt Nammer     New Mexico     Indragon 3g advisions net       31222     Sod Cresk ad.     Colorado     1longbord digmail com       6407     Namin Match Eces       92128     Sonch Porza     Namin Match Eces       6407     Namin Officional And Staplace     ?       11277     Silver Chy May     Prole basics       11283     Sonch And Staplace     ?       11293     Convicting     Prol Matline       11293     Convicting     Prol Matline       11293     Convicting     Prol Matline       11293     Convicting     Same Designs       11293	1988       Southo Porza       Oregon       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1970       Statummer       New Weskio       Lindgool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1970       Statummer       New Weskio       Lindgool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1971       Statumer       New Weskio       Lindgool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1972       Statumer       Netraka       Lindgool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1972       Statumer       Netraka       Lindgool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1973       Statumer       Pol Hald       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1975       Statumer       Pol Hald       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1975       Statumer       Pol Hald       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1975       Statum Christ       Main       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net         1970       Statumer       Pol Hald       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net       Iddagool 2 globbloos.net <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Shooting Category</td> <td></td>									Shooting Category	
66707 Fast Hammer New Maxim Listahammer @gmail.com 51225 Gold Creek Jack Colorado Jiloophovid@gmail.com 51225 Gold Creek Jack Colorado Jiloophovid@gmail.com 51225 Silve Creek Jack Colorado Jiloophovid@gmail.com 71245 Silve Creek Jack Colorado Jiloophovid@gmail.com 7125 Silve Colorado Jiloophovid@gmail.com 725 Silve Colorado Jiloophovid@g	6007     Fut Hammer     New Mexico     Istanhammer @gmail.com										
33220       Gold Creek Jack       Colorado       Llongborold/gegrund.com       Image: Colorado       Image: Co	3320     Soud Creek Jack     Colorado     Liboqbows/digmail.com     Image: Colorado     Main Macks Even       3220     Soud Creek Jack     Colorado     Liboqbows/digmail.com     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado       32243     Sourdorgh Lenter     Nebracka     23)heep68ghthater.net     ? ×     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado       32327     Silver Chy Xaly     Fred Reline:     ? ×     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado       31329     Sourdorgh Lenter     Pod Hant     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado       31339     Constanto Color Made:     Pod Hant     Colorado     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado       31339     Constanto Color Made:     Image: Colorado     Image: Colorado <td></td>										
92126     send Shorty     New Maxico     Listglumm@gasheen.ert	9226 Senor Shorty New Mexico Istigturung calebona net		35220	Soda Creek Jack	Colorado				•	Main Match Fees	
66474     kyman Oldocowland     Nedzaka     Zijheepdägcharter.net     ?       74455     Good Device (fty     Fid and Depice     ?     X       71527     Silver (fty Skip     Fid and Depice     ?     X       15205     Kango Lee     For Mail     Colord Beag     Por Mail     Colord Beag       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Colord Beag     Colord Beag     For Mail     Colord Beag       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Colord Beag     For Mail     Colord Beag       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Sourch Mails All Familian     Colord Beag       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Sourch Mails All Familian     Colord Beag       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Sourch Mails All Familian     Colord Beag       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Sourch Mails All Familian     Colord Beag       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Sourch Mails All Familian     Mail       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Mail     Mail       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     Mail     Mail       15205     Kondowich Beag     Mail     Mail     <	6647a     iyunan Oldcomland     Nebraka     23)bepdägicharter.net     ?       7439     3000 Yoau Lefty     rind Arguinz     ?     X       13207     Silver City Xalip     Ped Reline     ?     X       13208     Graphics     ?     X     X       14309     Minor City Xalip     Ped Reline     ?     X       14309     Kinor City Xalip     Ped Reline     ?     X       14309     Kinor City Xalip     Ped Reline     Consol     Expert Medic       14309     Kinor City Xalip     Not Arguing     Consol     Expert Medic       14309     Kinor City Xalip     Mather     Consol     Expert Mather       14309     Kinor City Xalip     Mather     Consol     Expert Mather       14309     Kinor City Xalip     Mather     Consol     Kaloping/Feeconheurori.com       14309     Kinor City Xalip     Mather     Consol     Kaloping/Feeconheurori.com       14309     Kinor Kalip     Mather     Colorado     Mather       14309     Kinor Kalip     Mather     Colorado     Registration       14309     Kinor Kalip     Mather     Colorado     Registration       14309     Kinor Kalip     Mather     Colorado     Colorado       14		92145	Senor Shorty	New Mexico				J* -	Trian triaten Lees	
31277     Silver City Skip     Fed Rights       13505     Ango Lee     For Mult     Control Generation       41504     Capital State     For Mult     Control Generation       8120     Mich Chelle Mit Beller     Lokin E Enda     Control       13705     Control Lee     Matter     Control       13705     Control Registration     Control     Control       13705     Control Registration     Control     Control       13105     Control Registration     Control     Control       45926     Tortinga     Fed State Freed     State Freed       21110     Const Niler     Control State Freed     State Freed       21111     Const Niler     Control State Freed     Registration       21112     Const State     Control State Freed     Registration       21112     Const State     Control State     Additional       1312     Const State     Control State     Additional       21112     Const State     Control State     Additional       21112     Const State     Control State     Additional       21112     Const State     Control State     Additional       Control State     Control State     Control State     Additional       Control State     Control Sta	131277     Silver City Silog     Ped Basker       13586     Grugdes     Ped Watt     Dicktrifterauspeacenders are       145804     Grugdes     Ped Watt     Dicktrifterauspeacenders are       145804     Grugdes     Ped Watt     Control       145804     Grugdes     Ped Watt     Control       145804     Grugdes     Control     Control       145804     Grundes     Grundes     Control       145804     Grundes     Control     Control       145804     Grundes     Grundes     Control       145804     Grundes     Grundes     Control       145804     Grundes     Grundes     Control       145804     Grundes     Grundes     Grundes       145804     Grundes		68474	Hyman Oldcowhand	Nebraska						
31277     Silver Chry Salp     Prof.     Ingular.       31586     Angolie     Pol Heat     Color of tenegreenemiers.org     Evel Heat       81506     Marcelle Ma Belle     Pol Heat     Color of tenegreenemiers.org     Evel Heat       81507     Sourdough Letter     Usa In     Frid     Color of tenegreenemiers.org     Evel Heat       81508     Sourdough Letter     Usa In     Frid     Color of tenegreenemiers.org     Evel Heat       1026     Color State     Pol Heat     Color of tenegreenemiers.org     Evel Heat       11282     Coro Killer     Evel Heat     Color of tenegreenemiers.com     Evel Heat       12835     Greecky Gambler     Color of Addon@recentemionK.com     Evel All State     Registration       13835     Greecky Gambler     Color of Addon@recentemionK.com     Evel All State     Registration       1384     Clear State Flag by State     Evel All State Flags     Additional	11277     Silver City Silp     Prod     Rightinic       11366     Anny Lee     Poil Matrix     Events Master       11360     Kingdies     Foil Matrix     Events Master       11375     Novelongh Letter     Use In     Foil Matrix       11375     Novelongh Letter     Madin     Concer       11375     Novelongh Letter     Madin     Concer       11385     Kinnek Veller     Madin     Concer       11325     Concer Veller     Madin     Saved helds Ar Figmathed       11325     Concer Veller     Madin     Right Adon@recenthwork.com       11325     Greendy Gambler     Coloradio     Adon@recenthwork.com <td></td> <td>78439</td> <td>Slow Draw Lefty</td> <td>Find and Replac</td> <td>ie</td> <td></td> <td>? ×</td> <td></td> <td>E-to-E do Tolor</td> <td></td>		78439	Slow Draw Lefty	Find and Replac	ie		? ×		E-to-E do Tolor	
12886     Varcy Lee     Prof Natz     Tootar@Facupersemiders.arg     Tootar@Facupersemidersemiders.arg     Tootar@Facupersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemid	12886     Varcy Lee     Prof Natz     Tootar@Facupersemiders.arg     Tootar@Facupersemidersemiders.arg     Tootar@Facupersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemidersemid		31277	Silver City Skip					<b>•</b>	Enter/Edit Titles	
88193     Mass Contelle Mark Relife     Contelle Mark Relife     Contelle Mark Relife       131757     Provider Bags     Lot In     Contelle Mark Relife       131757     Provider Bags     Lot In     Contelle Mark Relife       131757     Provider Bags     Lot In     Contelle Mark Relife       131283     Crow Killer     Sauch Red A Registration       13185     Greecky Cambler     Coloradia Faster       13186     Coloradia Faster     Coloradia Faster       13186     Coloradia Faster     Coloradia Faster	88193     Mass Contelle Mark Relife     Contelle Mark Relife     Contelle Mark Relife       131757     Provider Bags     Lot In     Contelle Mark Relife       131757     Provider Bags     Lot In     Contelle Mark Relife       131757     Provider Bags     Lot In     Contelle Mark Relife       131283     Conv Killer     Sauch Relife Mark Relife     Mark Relife Mark Relife       131283     Conv Killer     Sauch Relife Mark Relife     Mark Relife Mark Relife       131283     Greef Gumber     Colorador Relife Mark Re				Find Replac	18 C					
88300     Muss Chelle Auf Berlie     Canadi     Canadi       137570     Porviser Tags     Los 3u     Environit Triedle       138350     Convoil Eller     Mach Canadi     Canadi       138350     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       138350     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       13835     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       13835     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       13835     Green & Stage Designs     Mach Canadi       13835     Green & St	88300     Muss Chelle Auf Berlie     Canadi     Canadi       137570     Porviser Tags     Los 3u     Environit Triedle       138350     Convoil Eller     Mach Canadi     Canadi       138350     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       138350     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       13835     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       13835     Convoil Eller     Stage Designs       13835     Green & Stage Designs     Mach Canadi       13835     Green & St		41964	Giggles	Flod What:	10icstar@texaspeacemakers.org	~	End Next		Events Master	
R2843     Sourdough Lister     Lovaling     Extend     Total       1375     Powoder Rags     Ready     Ready     Ready       1382     Convoir Rags     Ready     Ready     Ready       46324     Tortuga     Tortuga     Ready     Ready       23155     Gready Gambler     Colorado     Colorado       Egit     Clear Sent Flag by State     Clear All Sent Flags     Regional       comeg     Colorado     Colorado     Colorado	R2843     Sourdough Lister     Lovaling     Extend     Total       1375     Powoder Rags     Ready     Ready     Ready       1382     Convoir Rags     Ready     Ready     Ready       46324     Tortuga     Tortuga     Ready     Ready       23155     Gready Gambler     Colorado     Colorado       Egit     Clear Sent Flag by State     Clear All Sent Flags     Regional       comeg     Colorado     Colorado     Colorado								<b></b>	Tilling semantic	
13750 Povočer Bago     Hed:     Bargher Edited       70452 Orniski Christikali     gadi,     Image       13283 Grow Killer     Gadi All Sant Flags,     Vandor RV.       12385 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Vandor RV.       12385 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12385 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12386 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12386 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12386 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside All Sant Flags     Registration       12388     Internet Sant Preside All Sant Flags     Addisonal	13750 Povočer Bago     Hed:     Bargher Edited       70452 Orniski Christikali     gadi,     Image       13283 Grow Killer     Gadi All Sant Flags,     Vandor RV.       12385 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Vandor RV.       12385 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12385 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12386 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12386 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside Al Figurated     Registration       12386 Grow g damber     Colorado Internet Sant Preside All Sant Flags     Registration       12388     Internet Sant Preside All Sant Flags     Addisonal		82945	Sourdough Lester	Look In:	E-Mail Inc.		Cancel			
78015     Christian Christ Madeen 11382     Seach -	79015     Oristian Cherk Maden 11383     Seach - Math Can     Seach - Fails Ar Symutted     Veador / RV       48024     Tortuga     Seach - Fails Ar Symutted     Veador / RV       23155     Gready Gambler     Colorisido     JadongFreecenetwork.com       Egt     Clear Sent Flags     Reports & Addobal       swamp     Clear Sent Flags     Reports & Addobal		13755	Powder Bags		Record				Stage Designs	
11288     Crow Killer     Mach Case     Savch Reids As Figurated     Vesdoc / RV       23285     Greech Gambel     (Colorado     Adon@recenteriorAc.com       Egit     Clear Sent Flag by State     Clear All Sent Flags     Additional       cenagit     Coprise     Coprise     Coprise	11288     Crow Viller     Mach Case     Stavch Helds As Figurasted     Verdex/ RV       22885     Greedy Gambler     Colorado     Adonginerecenetwork.com     Registration       Egit     Clear Sent Flag by State     Clear All Sent Flags     Additional       cenagit     Coprise     Coprise		76915	Christian 'Chris' Madsen		Contraction and Contraction of Contr			•••		
Egit         Clear Sent Flag by State         Clear All Sent Flag         Registration           commp         Clear Sent Flag by State         Clear All Sent Flags         Additional Options	Bit State         Colorisado         Registration           Egit         Clear Sent Flag by State         Clear All Sent Flags         Additional Options		11283	Crow Killer					2	Mandar (BM	
23155 Greedy Gambler Colorado idoon@rescenetwork.com  Egyt Clear Sent Flag by State Clear All Sent Flags Additional Cyptions Cypt	23185 Greedy Gumbler Colorado idon@recenetwork.com  Egyt Clear Sent Flag by State Clear All Sent Flags Additional  Clear All Sent Flags Options  Coption  Co		48924	Tortuga		☐ Match Gase	60		7		
Additional Options	Additional Optices		23185	Greedy Gambler	Colorado	4don@reecenetwork.com		_	1	Acgind abou	
Options	Options		E,	xit (	lear Sent Flag	g by State	Clear All Sent	Flags			
				aung							
	Residue of Quit Scoring			-					_	Options	

You can search for the bad email by using the Crtl F feature. Just enter any part of the email ans select Find, be sure to Any part of field in the Match: dropdown. When the bad email is located just click on it and press the delete key.

#### **E-Mail Extracting**

You can use the e-mail extract option from the extract menu to extract those cowboys/cowgirls who have an e-mail address entered into the shooter master file. Select the Extract current e-mail address to select those shooters who were registered for the last shoot.

The next step will take some extra work to get these shooters into your address book. It would be best to be able to delete those shooters from your address book and update with the current shooters. If you are using MS Outlook express as your mailing software this can be accomplished with a little study into the functions of the Address Book and MS Outlook express.

You can also extract all shooters with e-mail address from the File menu and create an address book for all your shooters.

The extract portion of the program will extract the e-mail, Alias, First Name, Last Name, Address, City, State and zip code. This file is in a delimited format and will import directly into your MS Address book. The extract files are located in the C:\CowboyExtracts directory, with the extension .TXT ce-mail.txt is the file for the current match shooters. All-e-mail.txt is the file with all shooters that have e-mail address.

You can extract information for Word mail merging if you wish. From the tools menu select extract for Mail Merge. The merge will consist of SASS number, Alias, First name, Last name, Address, city state and zip. The file will be placed in the C:\CowboyExtracts directory under the name MMShooter.txt. You can then use Word to create a mail merge letter; the mail merge file will contain all shooters in the database.

#### **Export Match scores to Excel.**

You can export current match scores to an Excel spread sheet. This can be used to send to your Web site or other uses. From the File menu Select "Extract Shooter info" this will bring up a sub menu select "Current Match stages to Excel". The files will be located in the C:\cowboyextracts directory with names "Scoring Template MM/DD/YYYY" The scoring template has calculate fields in it, the program will load the template with all the scores from your match including misses, procedurals, minor safeties bonus etc.

### **Side Matches**

To set up side match information you click on the "Side Match info"



Side Match screen

Enter your side matches, there is no need to setup a special side match for cowgirls because the system will take care of this for you. Type in the name of your side match, before you enter the print order it is a good idea to put in all your side matches. If you have a side match for couples be sure to have the word couples in the title somewhere, this is so that when scoring the couples the system will let you enter the both the couples name. When you have done that then go back and put in the print order, the print order is the order you wish the results to print in, this is helpful if you are handing out the awards in a special order.

Side matches usually are scored in two ways:

1. The first time through if the time that counts for awards, you usually have a first time for both cowboys and cowgirls.

2. The shooter can then shoot as many times as they wish for the fastest time.

If the fastest time is a combination of both cowboys and cowboys you need to check the Cowboys & Cowgirls combined box. When printing the results the fastest time will be combined into one group.

When you have entered your side matches master information you can print side match score sheets. In the "Reports" menu under the special reports section you will find a report called "Side Match Score Sheets" There are three ways to print score sheets

- a. You can print score sheets with all shooters registered in the match, this will show their Alias and SASS number on the print out.
- b. You can print score sheets with all shooters that have registered for side matches, this will also print the shooters Alias and SASS Number.
- c. Print just plain blank score sheets. this is a MS Word merge document and will merge side match information into each of the sheets, you can do the merge and then print as many copies of each side match as you wish.

l∰ SideMatchSS.doc - Microsoff Word Fie Edk Wew Insert Format Tools Table Window Help	Type a question for help
i Die bat gew priest romat Ioos igde gendew Bep  Die Bat - Bat - Bat - Bat - Bat - Bat - Constanting -	
🖸 🖬 💇 🖹 🔲 Insert Wood Field * 🔛 🕃 💱 🖄 🖂 4 1 → Μ 🖏 🖓 🚯 💱 🤤 😓	
Final Showing Markup ・ Show ・ 砂 む ・ ひ ・ ロ ・ 沙 画 。	
	🔺 🔶 Mail Merge 🔍 🗙
	Preview your letters
8	One of the merged letters is previewed here. To preview another letter, click one of the following:
CACC Duration Constant Contain	<< Recipient: 1 >>
SASS Premier Scoring System	Find a recipient
1	You can also change your
Long Range Rifle (Pistol Caliber)	recipient list:
	Edit recipient list
Cide Match Course Chart	Exclude this recipient
1 <sup>∞</sup> SASS <sup>#</sup> Alias Hits Raw Time Misses Procedurals	When you have finished previewing your letters, dick Next. Then you can print the merged letters or edit individual letters to add personal comments.
*	
	* Step 5 of 6
	<ul> <li>         Next: Complete the mers      </li> </ul>
Ingewir \\ AutoShapesir \ \ \ □ ○ 囧 相 ② 团 ② + 丞 + 五 + 三 冊 弓 ₪ @ .	

Example of a blank score sheet.

(m) ·· (m · ) ·	SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System	** – ø ×
Print Preview Add-Ins		
	And Provence Constrained     And C	
Ready	Num Loa: P_ Powered by Mich	rosoft Office Access 61% 🕤 🕕 🛞

This shows the shooters that have signed up for the Side Match.

In most side matches a shooter can shoot the side match as many times as he/she wishes, but only the first time through counts for side match award, but all times count toward the fastest time. You will notice that the score sheet has a check box for the 1<sup>st</sup> time, be sure to have the score keepers check this box when the shooter first shoots the side match.

#### Enter scores into the side match:

Click on the "Enter Side Match Scores" button from the main menu. You now have the option to edit an existing match. Select No, this will bring up a selection window that will allow you to enter scores either by side match or individual. Selecting score by individual only if you want to make changes to an individual shooter otherwise select score by side match.



Side Match entry screen

Select the side match from the drop down list and then select the shooter from the Alias drop down list, you can just type in the Alias and the list will jump to that Alias.

Once the Alias is selected the system will check to see if that shooter has shot that side match before, if not a check will be placed in the "First Time" check box, because the system will do the first time check for you, it may make it easier if you have the person running the side match to enter a start time on the side match score sheets. By doing this you can arrange the score sheets in order by time before entering scores. If you try and check the "First Time" check box and the shooter already has a score entered for that side match you will get a warning and the check will be removed.

When entering times there is no need to put in the decimal as the program will enter it for you. Because times can be very fast in some side matches (less than 10 seconds) you will get the High Low range warning, you can fix this by changing that range in the Match Setup section of the program.

When you have finished entering times for a given side match you should print the "Proof List" and have someone check the scores.

SideMatchSpecial : Form	🗈 Side I	Watch Proof : Report		
SASS Premier Score	ing Sys		s	ide Matcl-
Side Match to Score: peed Shoty	pput Misses 1 1 1 2 1 1 0 0 1 0	Manday, October 09, 2006 Speed Shotgun Alias C D Tom Cello Lodan B Kwik Norma Lee Kwik Bullseye Miss	1:04:45 PM Hits 0 0 0	Target Scores 0 0 0 0
Egt Enter Another Enter Pool List Backup or Restors Data	Š.A			ب ۲ ه

With the proof list in the same order that you entered the shooters it makes it easy to check the scores

When you are finished entering all the side match scores you can print your match results. In the "Reports" menu under the "Special reports" select the side match results, you are prompted as to the number of places you wish to show. This report will print the results in the print order you setup in the match setup.

Within this order the report will be divided into the First time cowboys and cowgirls, and the Fastest time, this will be either by cowboys and cowgirls or combined, depending on if you check the combined check box when setting up the side match. You will also have the option to create a HTML or PDF file.

File E <u>d</u> it	Reports Tools 🎒 Hel	,	Type a question for help 🔹
File Edg	SASS Premier Scor	ing & Match Management System	Type a question for help •
		1     Chuckwalla Kid       2     Patrick McCarty       3     Hells Comin       4     Arizona Redneck       5     Palo Verde       6     Walker Colt       7     Azle Parker       8     Matt Masterson	vesigns / RV ration
Ready		9 Spur Roberts 10 Calvin N Hobbes	NUM

Report is with all times for each shooter, then the fastest time

#### **RV Space Management:**

The SASS Premier scoring system can keep track of your RV spaces. You can assign spaces to registered shooters or just people that are looking for a place to stay. When setting up your RV spaces you can put the size of the space, whether it has full hookup or just electrical and the rate you are charging. Select Vendor/RV Registration from the Main Menu. Then from the Vendor Main Menu select "RV Space Master"

I RV Spec	Master	Vender Main Menu						
					_		SASS	
		SASS P	remier So	coring System	n		1 Posses	
			RV Space 3	laster			atch Info.	
Space Nur	ber Space Size		Daily Rate:	Assigned to	Number Days An	ival Departure		
A.001	40 X 15	Electrical 🗌 Full Hookup		1. sugar o		Departure	g Category	
A-002	40 X 15	Electrical 🗌 Full Hookup	\$29.00					
B-001	30 X 10	Electrical 🕞 Full Hookup	S24.00				latch Eees	
B-002	30 X 10	Electrical 🕑 Full Hookup	S24.00				<b>E</b>	
C-001	40 X 10	Electrical 🗌 Full Hookup	\$10.00					
C-002	25 X 10	Electrical 🗌 Full Hookup	S10.00				idit <u>T</u> itles	
		Electrical 🔳 Full Hookup	\$0.00		0			
							s Master	
							Designs	
							or / RV	
E	Clear Space	D.1	elected Space				or / RV stration	
	Zuer share	There as	sected space		_		Reports &	
	Billing	-		AS	-		Additional	

**RV** Space Master

The first thing you need to do is setup your spaces. There are a few setup for samples, you can delete these out and setup your own. You only need to setup the Space number, Space Size whether it has electrical or full hookup and the daily rate.

After all spaces are setup you can print a Space Available list. This you can do from the main reports menu (not the vendor reports). Select "Reports Menu" from the main SASS Premier menu, then select "Special Reports" and look for RV reports.

### **Assign RV Spaces:**



You can assign RV spaces two ways. Through Shooters registration. Through the RV Space Master.

**Shooters Registration**: You first need to setup a RV in the events master. Select "Enter/Edit Events Master" from the main SASS Premier menu.

Setup your RV entries like the ones in the example. With the RV master setup you are now ready to register your shooters for RV spaces.

Register your shooters in the normal way. Select "Register Shooter" from the main SASS Premier menu.



Select the "Enter Shooters Extras" button. This brings up the Shooters Extras screen.

Adding Adding	) =	SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System	•• – • ×
	I Register Shooter	SASS Premier Scoring System	_ = X
		SASS Premier Scoring System	
	Alias: First Name: Address: 5323 N Phone: 503-701-32	Cowboy/Cowgirl Information Alias: CD Tom SASS #: 10411	
	E-mail cohon Select Family Mb Family Mbrs:	Event Name         Quantity           Dry IV Camp with Electric         w         1         54100         6/28/2018           Statusday Night Dissor         w         1         5600         6/30/2018	Plae _
Select the drop	Main Match REG Warm Up AN	All Account Converse Band QP order Match Conversionser Dy RV Comping Tamby Alsonbechtig Tamby Alsonbechtig	demation
down arrow and select	Shootar Namber Number af Shootar Registration Date 3.9-2		50.00 540.00 Due: 540.00
events for this shooter.	Brejster Anather Shooter Enn	ers Add New Print Score	
SHOOLET.			Nam Loci – 🎉 Powered by Microsoft Office Access

When you select the RV space selection you wish tab over to the Quantity and enter the numbers of days the shooter will be staying.



Then tab to the amount field, the system will calculate the amount due. When you tab again the system will prompt you to "Assign RV Space?".

SASS Premier Scoring System  SASS Premier Scoring System  SASS Premier Score System  Sass Premier Score System  Control Council Information  Address: (327) Phere: (307) Phere	Register Shooter		×
Alse:     Fait Name:       Alse:     Fait Name:       Addres:     52.00       Addres:     52.00       Base:     Comboy/Corregit Information       Addres:     52.00       Base:     Comboy/Corregit Information       Alse:     Comony       Select Tamly Mit:     Name:       None West Name:     Sales       Anigen Program     Sales       Anigen Program     Sales       Anigen Program     Sales       Mathewest Name     Sales       Name     Name       Name     Name		SASS Premier Scoring System	
Alse: First Name Address: 50370 Fhore: 500-764-22 E-mail: Colom: Sector Tamary More Tom: Tom: Tom: Tom: Tom: Tom: Tom: Tom:	3	wit Registration	·
First Name     Conversion of Con	s	SASS Premier Scoring System	
Address:     5323 K       Plane:     CD Tom       Scheet Family Mits:     Sector Family Mits:       Non-Next Mit:     Non-Next Mits:       Non-Next Mit:     Non-Next Mits:       Non-Next Mits:     Non-Next Mits:       Name of Bangert     Non-Next Mits:       Name of Bangert     Non-Next Mits:		Cowboy/Cowgirl Information	
E-mail colum Select Tanaly Mr Family Mrc Parameter Statistics Parameter Statistics Anigan Press Table Banter Nueller Statistics Parameter Statistics Parameter Statist		Alias: CD Tom SASS #: 10411	
Select Family Mar     Solong 6 202011       Family Marx     Solong 6 202011       None mark Mill Wars Lav     Solong 6 202011       Anigned Paul     Solong 6 202011       Tatic     Solong 6 202011       Tatic     Solong 7 20201       Tatic     Solong 7 20201       Tatic     Solong 7 20201       Market Statement     Solong 7 20201			
Parky Mars I Parky Mars Park Market Parky Mars I Park I Parky Mars I Park I Parky Mars I Parky M			
Anigen France Score of A Match Management System Control Langement Syst			
Anigent Press Tide_ Benefer Number Understander Denset Den		SASS Premier Scoring & Match Management System ×	
Name     20       Tale     20       Boster Number of Storen     50.00       Number of Storen     50.00	Han Match Red Warm Up AN		
Souther of Shorters           Souther of Shorters         Parametric         50:00           Parametric         Parametric         50:00	Assigned Posse:		
Number of Shorten Posse With V		Cancel Banquet	
Posse With:		51.00	
Pose Kepsel 2000		Posse With:	
		Pose Kequet: 400	
	Begister Ente	Ept	
Bagister Ester Another Shorters Add New Drint Score	Shooter Extra	a Shooter Card	

Select "Yes", the next prompt will be "Display all spaces, "No" to display available spaces" selecting "Yes" will show all spaces including those already reserved.



Find an available space, and then just double click in the Assigned to area, the shooter will be placed in this space.



Enter the arrival date and the system will calculate the departure date by the Quantity you entered in the Events master.

Through RV Space Master: Select the Vendor/RV Registration, then select RV Space Master.







The Select Alias drop down box will appear at the top of the screen. Select Alias you wish.

as drop down box will show up at the top of the screen select the Alias you wish to assign to er the Number of days and then the Arrival date the system will calculate the Departure date.

### Changing a shooters RV space

After a shooter has been assign a space there are two ways to change that space. You can select "Register Shooter" from the main SASS Premier menu and select shooter you wish to change. Select "Enter Shooter Extras" from the shooters registration screen. When the shooters extras screen is up click on the amount field of the RV entry and press the tab key. Enter "Yes" to the "Assign RV space?" prompt and "Yes" from the next prompt. With the RV Space Master screen up just double click in the new space where you want shooter assigned.



When prompted that shooter is already assigned a space just click "Yes" to move shooter and clear previous space.

U RY Space	Master		Ve		Club Narr	o l	Lono		
			It						
				3	RV Space Ma	ster			
Space Numb	er Space Size	Burning F	The State Street		internetAccess	_	Assigned To:	Amival Date 4/29/2004	Departure Dat 5/6/2004
A-002	40 X 15				internetAccess			420/2004	5/5/2004
A-003	40 X 15				intermetAccess			4/29/2004	58/2004
8.001	D5 X 10				internetAccess		CD TOR	4202004	
8-002	25 X 10				internet Access			_	
8-003	25 X 10				InternetAccess		lobeerr Colt	4/29/2004	5/3/2004
C-001	40 X 10				internetAccess		pointly con	-	
C.002	40 X 10						4Eyes Johnson	4/29/2004	5/4/2004
C-001	40 X 10						Eig Hom Eing	4/29/2004	5/4/2004
	-				InternetAccess				
Eggi	ge	#Space							

You can also select "Vendor/RV Registration" from the main SASS Premier menu and select the "RV Space Master". Select the space you wish to move the shooter to and Double click the Assign to, select the shooter from the drop down list. You will be prompted that the shooter already has a space assigned and do you wish to clear previous space. Select "Yes" and the system will clear the previous space and assign shooter to new space. If shooter is reserving an additional space just reply "No", you will then have to enter the number of days and the arrival date.

		(					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
RV Space Me									
			Your Clu	b Na	ne Here			2	
			RV Sj Selert Alius:	ace M	Mide	- Numbe			
Space Number A-001	Space Size 40 X 15	Electrical [		Rate: \$29.00	Assigned to Coho Kid	Deys	Arrival 4/29/2004	Departure 5.46/2004	
A-002	40 X 15	Electrical [	FullHookup 🔛	\$29.00	Dana Mite				
A-003	40 X 15	Electrical	Fuli Hookup 🔽	29.00	CD Ton	7	4/29/2004	5.4672004	
B-001	25 X 10	Electrical P	FutiHookup 🗆	\$24.00	4 Eyes Johnson	5	4/29/2004	5/4/2004	
B-002	[25 X 10	Electrical F	Full Hookup 🗆	\$24.00	Dana Mite	5	4/30/2004	5/5/2004	
B-003	25 X 10	Electrical F			Johnny Colt		4/29/2004	5/3/2004	
C-001	40 X 10	Electrical [	SASS Premier Scorin	g E Ma	tch Management System []		4/29/2004	5/3/2004	
C-002	40 X 10	Electrical	Dana MRe already has a	pece est	igred. Gear previous space?				
C-003	40 X 10	Electrical [		es	No		4/29/2004	5/4/2004	
		Electrical III	Lournessop	20.00					
						_	-		Shooter alread
									assigned space
Ept	Glear Space		Delete Selected Spa	_				3	assigned space
	De	ta	-		SS		Program		
			5/		33				

### **Vendor Setup and Registration**

Vendors are usually signed up by a different person than the one that does the shooter registration, for this reason the vendor registration has its own backup and restore. (See Vendor Maintenance). You can load the SASS Premier scoring system on your vendor registration persons computer, they can then setup all the vendor information and send you the backup files for you to restore into your main computer.



### **Vendor Setup:**

You will need to setup some vendor information before you can start registering your vendors. The vendor setup includes the following:

Space Master Vendor Information Vendor Type Vendor Sponsor Vendor Master

### **Space Master:**

The Space master will allow you to input a space number and a description of the space. From the main menu select "Vendor Master & Registration" this will bring up the above menu Select the "Space Update" menu button; you can now enter the space numbers and description of the space.


Enter your space layout. You can use any type of space numbering scheme you wish. Then enter the size of the space and if the space has electricity.

If the space has an electrical connection you can check the "Electrical" check box. The two spaces to the right of that box are used for Vendor name and Vendor type. These will be entered automatically when you register a vendor in that spot.

One reason for the Vendor type being listed is so you can better distribute your vendors. You don't want three clothing vendors right next to each other.

You can change vendor spaces after they have been assigned by going into the vendor registration section and placing that vendor in a different space. The system will clear out the previous space and assign the new space to the selected vendor. If a vendor decides not to take a space you only need to go into the vendor registration and blank out the space section, this will clear that vendor from the space and make it available again.

### **Vendor Information:**

The vendor information section works on the same order as the Events area of the shooters section. You can enter any type of information that the vendors will need. Example: Tent Rental and Size, Dinner tickets, etc. You can also enter a Payment so as to track payments made against outstanding balances. To enter Information Master select it from the "Vendor setup & Registration"

14871	oy Action Scoring Main Menu			
	Vendor Information Master			
- BARR	Your Club Nan	ne Here	` <i>≦</i> ಡಿಪಿ ′	
getup new	Vendor Informatio	on Master	Assign Posses	
MATCH	Description Pr	rice	Turburnur	
Register Shooters	13 Electrical Cord	\$5.00	Enter/Edit Side Match Info.	
FeStster 2000res	11 Electricity	\$0.00		
Enter Scores by	25 Entertainment	\$1,000.00	Enter/Edit	Vendor Information section allo
Shooter	16 Friday Dinner Tickets	\$10.00	Shooting Category	vendor information section and
	17 Main Match	\$2,000.00	Enter/Edit Match	you to get up the charges for
Segring by Posse	21 Merchandice	\$0.00	Eees	you to set up the charges for
	15 Payment	\$9.00	Enter/Edit Titles	vendors. The system comes wit
Edit Shooter	24 Presenting Sponsor	\$500.00	Fines/For Thies	vendors. The system comes wit
<u>M</u> aster File	18 Prizes Donated	\$0.00	Enter/Edit Egents	some already setup, check these
	5 Program AD 1/2 page	\$75.00	Master	some aneady setup, check mese
Enter <u>N</u> ew Shooter	4 Program AD 1/4 page	\$25.00	Vendor / RV	first before entering your own, the
	6 Rental Tent 10X10	\$50.00	Registration	
Enter Side Match Scores	7 Rental Tent 10X20	\$75.00		just make any changes necessary
200649	19 SASS Regional	\$250.00	Reports	Just make any changes necessary
	10 Saturday Dinner Tickets	\$15.00		
Backup	Egit Delete Sele	ected Item	Scoring	
			- ogran	

Enter the description and if there is an amount you may enter it here. The amount can be the standard amount you charge, but you will be able to change it in the registration section if you are charging the vendor different. If you enter Dinner tickets make sure that the word dinner appears some where in the

description ex: Saturday night dinner or Friday night dinner, with the word dinner in the description the system will be able to then print dinner tickets for those that you have selected to get tickets. You can put anything you wish into this table you don't have to put money in the price field. You can enter a dollar figure later, or leave the money blank and just have if for information. All the information you select for a vendor will show up on a settlement/charge and payment report.

### Vendor type:

Type master contains description of what type of vendor this is, Clothing, guns etc. Select the "Type Master" from the Vendor setup & registration menu.

SASS Premier Cowboy Acti		
- ( <b>?</b> ) 🛛	Vendor Main Menu	
sass	🗉 Vendor Type Master 🗧	
SETUP NEW MATCH	Your Club Name Here	▲ <u>Assign</u> Posses
Register Shooters	Vendor Type	m Enter/Edit Side Match Info
	Description	
Enter Scores by	18	Enter/Edit Shooting Category
Shooter	26 Ammunition	ter
Sepring by Posse	56 Badges	Entes/Edit Match Fees
Sciennik på Losse	59 Balistol	
Edit Shooter	11 Books	ip Enter/Edit Titles
Master File	54 Boots	Enter/Edit Exents
	52 Boxes	store Muster
Enter New Shaoter	45 Brass	Vendor/RV
Enter Side Match	32 Buckles	Registration
Scores	14 Bullets	Reports
	19 Carpet Bags	- Inform
Backup or Resto	39 Carts	Quit Scoring
Data	Egit Delete Selected Type	Program
	۱ <u> </u>	• Ē

This type will show up in the Space master when you assign a vendor to the space.

### **Vendor Sponsorship:**

Enter the sponsor type into this master. Sponsor would be like Stage Sponsor, VIP, etc. You will want to have a sponsorship set up as none. When you set up a vendor you will need to have something entered into the sponsorship area of the vendor master.

(ff) 🖪	T Vendor Sponsorship : Form			( <b>£</b> )
5455	Your	Club Name Here	-	8488
SETUP NEW MATCH	Spon	sorship Master		<b>∆</b> ssign Posses
Register Shooters	Description			Enter/Edit Side Match [nfo.
Enter Scores by	2 Stage Sponsor 3 VIP			Enter/Edit Shooting Category
Shooter	4 Entertainer			
Segring by Posse	5 None			Enter/Edit Match Fees
acgoing by Posse	6 SASS Regional			
Edit Shooter	7 Merchandise			Enter/Edit Titles
Master File	8 Shootist			Enter/Edit Eyents
	9 Side Match			Master
Enter New Shooter	10 Presenting Sponsor			
	12 Costume / Side Mat			Vendor / RV Registration
Enter Side Match	13 Side Match/Regiona			
Scores	14 Saturday Night Cari	no		Regorts
		Delete Selected		
Backap or B		ASS		coming gram

Adding New Vendor:

Select Add New Vendor from the Vendor menu. Enter the Vendors information, if you enter a name that is already on file you will get a warning that this vendor name is already setup, or at least there is another vendor with the same name or close to the same name. If you want you can continue setting up this vendor of select No, this will bring up the vendor registration form where you can call up the vendor's name you were trying to enter as new and see if it's the same vendor. If it's not the same vendor you will need to exit the Vendor registration screen and go back to the Add new vendor and enter the vendor as new.



You can also enter a new vendor from the Vendor Registration section. See Vendor Registration below.

#### **Vendor Registration:**

This is the main section of the Vendor Registration, from this area you will enter new vendors, register them for your match and enter all other information.

If you already have vendors entered into the system you can select them from the drop down list at the top of the screen. To register a vendor just select the Registered check box, a date will display below you can change this date if you wish.

When selecting a vendor from the dropdown list just start enter the vendors' name. If the vendor isn't on file when you type the name the system will prompt you if you want to enter it as new? If you want just select "Yes" the Add New Vendor screen will display, fill in the vendors information and when you exit you will be back at the Registration screen with the new vendor highlighted in the drop down list, you must use the mouse to click the vendors name for the information go display. If you just press the enter key you will get no information on the screen and you will have to go back to the vendor selection area and select that vendor again.

∰ SASS Premier Scoring System File Egit Beports Tools @ Heb	Type a question for help
E SASS Dreve Vendor Master Information	
SASS Premier Scoring System	
sas Vendor Master Information	8
Select Vendor	i Posses
Regi Address Zap Code Zap Code	atch Info.
Enter So Phone Fax Shoe	egory h <u>F</u> ees
Scgring b E-Mail Aliar Web Size VendorTree	ldit Titles
Edit Sh Date confirmation sent: Sponsor Type	: Master
SASS Member: IF Badge Information Ad Received IF Enter Vender Shot Payments	Designs pr / RV
Enter Match d Space Assignment	ports
Eggt Register Another Vendor Vendor	
Selet A Worky	NIM

🕼 SASS Premier Scoring System	_ PX
File Edit Reports Tools 🗁 Help	Type a question for help
SASS Prevention Vendor Master Information SASS Premier Scoring System Vendor Master Information	
Setup     Select Vendor     Remily & Associates       Max     Remily & Associates       Reps     Address       Address     J420 SW Margold St       Shad     City       City     Portund       State     Control       Enter Sc     Phone [503) 244-6845       Fax     Contact       Contact     Form Remily       Sogring     E-Mail       Web Site     ponycapresematch com       Web Site     ponycapresematch com       Vendor Type     Masc       SASS     Member:       Enter     Statement/Charges &       Payments     Payments       Enter     Space Assignment       Egit     Register Another       Vendor     Remove Vendor	k Posses stch Info oting egory h Eees b Master Designs ports
Form View	NUM

In the Attendees section you can enter the name of those persons that will be coming with this vendor. You will be able to print a badge for all individuals entered into this area. You can assign your vendor a space also from this screen the Space assignment drop down list will show your space master and any spaces that are already assigned. When you select the "Enter Vendor Settlement/Charges & Payment" you will get a screen that will let you select the information that this vendor has requested.



Use the drop down list to select the information, then tab to the next field and enter the number of items this vendor requested. If there is a price entered into the Information Master that price will show up in this area. If you enter more that a 1 into the number area the system will compute the price. You can change this price if you wish, just highlight the price and enter the price you wish. You can then enter a comment into the comment area and a date.

If you select the payment, when you enter the amount it will automatically turn into a credit and subtract from the total amount that shows at the bottom of the screen. If you wish to delete an item from the list select the item and then click the "Remove information" button at the bottom of the screen. When finished with the information section select "Exit".

월 SKSS Premier Scoring System File Egit Bearts Tools 금 Help	Type a gaston for here -
Superior Control of State Stat	Pose         wch.jnfo         wing         b.Fee         idit jide         Watter         Pengus         r/RV         radion         ports
🖾 SASS Premier Scoring System File Egit Bearts Tools 🍎 Help	Dinner ticket selected with quantity of 2, the amount will compute. You can enter any comments in the comment section.
Tot Notes       Sole	Check mark areas for SASS Member, Ad Received and Register.

There are check box areas for SASS Member, Ad Received, and Register. If you put information in the Information Master regarding ads when you receive the ad from the vendor you can check this box to let you know that the ad has been received the current date will appear below the Ad Received area. You should also put this into the Information Master this will let the vendor know what size ad they ordered and the cost.

When you select the Register check box the data of registration will appear below the box.



### **Vendor Reports:**



There are a number of vendor reports, after you have registered some vendors check out some of the reports that are available.

### **Vendor Confirmation Letters:**

You can print confirmation letters for your vendors. Confirmation letters are printer using MS Word, when you select "Print Confirmation Letters" the following will happen. A report will print that will show the Settlement/Charges and Payments, a Deposit report listing all payments received since you last printed confirmation letters. A mail merge extract file will be extracted to a directory called C:\CowboyExtracts the file name is VCLetter.txt and will contain the information needed to merge with your confirmation letter. There is a sample confirmation letter in the C:\cowboyaction directory called "Vendor confirmation letter1.doc" you can make up you own letter just make sure that the file name is the same. MS Word will start and load the Confirmation letter, all you need to do is select the Tools menu and Merge.

#### **Individual Confirmation letters:**

When you select "Print Confirmation Letters" you have the option to print all letters since last time or to print an individual letter. When you select to print an individual you will need to enter the Vendor ID number, you can find this on your vendor master listing. You will print the confirmation letter and the Settlement/Charges and payment reports.

### **Vendor Badges:**

Vendor badges is another report the uses MS Word to do a mail merge the badges are printed on standard Avery labels 5383, these can be picked up at any office supply store. You can use any label you wish only you will need to set up the template and call it Vendor Badges1.doc the extract file for the badges is located in the C:\CowboyExtracts directory with the file name of VBadges.txt.

Badges will print for all individuals that were entered into the Attendees section of the Vendor registration form.

#### Vendor Dinner tickets:

Vendor dinner tickets like the shooters tickets will print and individual ticket for each attendee. Like the shooters dinner tickets there will be an extract file created in the C:\CowboyExtracts directory. The file name is VDTickets.txt and contains Vendor Name, Dinner name, Attendees name, and ticket number (1). You can create your own layout of the dinner ticket by modifying the existing template. The template name is Vendor Dinner Tickets.doc and resides in the C:\cowboyaction directory, just be sure to us the same as the program will call up that name when starting MS Word from the scoring program. The format for the dinner tickets is standard Avery 8376 Business Cards.

### **Vendor Sponsor Letters:**

Sponsor letters can be used send information to all vendors in your system. You can have more than template set up. Sponsor letters are setup like certificates for every template you want to setup all you need to do is add a number to the end of the template name. Ex: all sponsor letters have the same name except of the last number "Sponsor Letter" is the standard name and must be that way, then all you do is add a number to the end "Sponsor Letter1", "Sponsor Letter2" etc. When you are ready to print the sponsor letter the system will prompt you for a Sponsor letter number. All you do is enter the number you want. Using this method you can have different letters to send out at different times. Just make sure that when you setup the templates for the different letters that you use the same merge fields name.

### **Vendor Labels:**

Vendor labels will print mailing labels for all vendors in your system. The labels are standard Avery 5160 three up labels.

### **Vendor Maintenance**

The backup and restore for the vendor is separate from the regular match backup and restore. The reason for this is because most clubs have the vendor registration done by a different individual. The person doing the vendor registration can just do a backup of the vendor information and send it to the registration individual and they can restore it with out having to worry about the match registration. The backup and restore are the same as that in the regular match section of the program. You can create a separate folder just for vendors backup if you want.

### **Club Billing**

Some clubs have annual dues, you can produce these billings through the system. There are some requirements that need to be setup before this can take place.

You will need to setup the club dues amount in the parameters section of the program. This is done by selecting "Setup New Match" from the Main Menu. Select Billing from the "Reports Additional Options" select "Billing"



Select Edit Mbr Types and enter your billings.







When you select the "Print Bills" the system prompts you for the billing template number you want to use. You can have different templates. There are examples in the SASS Premier directory. You can modify these to meet your clubs needs.



Then enter the billing month ex: 7, the next prompt will ask for the billing year ex: 2018

🔄 Billing letter.doc - Microsoft Word	_ BX
Elle Edit View Insert Format Iools Table Window Help Type a questio	on for help 🛛 🗸 🗙
D ば 局 会 会 学 ※ № 略 ダ い・マー 後 19 田 図 田 伊 区 11 100% ・ ク .	
🦄 Normal + Aldra • 721 BT • 22 • B I ឬ 副 副 田 田 田 田 田 田 田 田 田 田 田 田 小 2 • ▲ • ↓	
🖸 🖂 🛃 📄 🖸 Insert Word Field • 👷 🗄 🕼 🙌 🔺 1 → א 🥦 🖏 🕼 🕼 🖓	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Іпуоісе	
<ul> <li>«Club_name» August 4, 2005</li> <li>«Params_Address»</li> <li>«City», «State» «Zip_code»</li> </ul>	
«ALIAS» «FLName» «Master_Address» «CSZ»	
Howdy «ALIAS», You club dues of «ClubDues» are due on «VMaint». Please make check payable to «Club_name». Your dues help our club purchase items for the range. Thanks for your continuing support. Yours truly,	* \$ \$
= @ 回 ≫ <   Draw・ k AutoShapes・ \ \ □ ○ 図 세 ② 図 図 ゆ・ <u>2</u> ・ <u>A</u> ・ = == 弓 ■ @ .	•
Page 1 Sec 1 1/1 At 0.5" Ln 1 Col 1 REC TRK EXT OVE 201	

The billing is another Word merge, you can create your own invoice, place your logo on it and have any type of text you wish. This is only the example that the system comes with. When you create your own use the merge fields that the sample shows, if you wish you can send an example of your invoice/statement to cdtom73@hotmail and I'll fix it up for you.

At this point you only need to do the standard Word mail merge and print your invoices/statements.

When you receive your shooters dues payments you enter them into the system. Select "Enter Payments" from the Billing Maint menu.



The payment entry form displays those shooters that still have dues outstanding. Just click the Dues Paid check box and tab and enter the payment date and payment info. When you are finished just select Exit.

You can print a billing report for any month, just select the "Billing Report" drop down .

From the Drop Down menu you can select to print a past due report. This report will produce a list of those shooters that have not paid their dues, it will also bring up a past due letter that you can use the mail merge feature of MS Word to create the past due letter. This letter is located in the C:\SASS Premier directory with the name Billing Past Due letter.doc you can make any changes you wish to this letter. The logo on the letter is named billingletterlogo.jpg if you have your logo in a jpg format rename it to the billingletterlogo.jpg and it will show on your billing letters.

You can also print the club members report. There is an option to print Active members, Inactive members and both.

### **Scoring Maintenance:**



### Backing up your data:

There is an option on the main menu to Backup and Restore. Select this option and us a 1 for backup The program will automatically zip up the back files. You will then have a prompt to choose a directory and name your zip file. No will name the file with the Club name and the current date and place the data in the Premier Backup directory. If you choose Yes the program will let you name your file (example of naming files "Monthly Match 11/15/2018" or "Annual 11/15/2018") you then have the option to place that backup in a directory of your choice.

You also have the option to backup your data the old way, this way the backup will not zip up the files and all backup files will be .txt. To choose this option, select the Match Setup from the main menu, select Cancel so you don't clear any match information. Select the tab "Additional Match Options" then check the box next to the "Use Old Backup Method".

If you need to restore data from a previous match, select the Backup and Restore from the main menu and select 2 for restore. The system will prompt you "Restore Data" this is just to confirm that you really want to restore data. When restoring data all previous data will be removed and all data from the file you select will be restored to the system. Your next prompt is if you are restoring a zip file. The reason for this is if you have older backups from older versions of the program you can still restore them. If you select Yes then you will be able to browse for the directory and file you wish to restore.

(Note) Your system must be setup to display the extension on your files. .zip if not you will need to change it so the extension will show up. After you select the zip file you wish to restore the system will unzip that file and then do the restore. Just follow the prompts you will probably want to answer Yes to the prompt to restore complete master from the backup file.

#### Tips on backup:

If you decide to backup your data by match I would suggest that you create a set of folders on your C: drive in a folder called Premierbackup (or something like that) then create a folder for each match with the date of your matches, example Backup02142004, Backup03142004 you can do this through windows explorer. Then when you do the backup select your own drive and folder, find the folder for the current match and select ok. This way you can always go back to a match and restore that match if you have some questions about the match.

### **Special Reports**

- 1. Select REPORTS from SASS Premier Main Menu
- 2. Enter on arrow next to box with Special Reports
- 3. Select name of report (more is there than what shows in window arrow down on right of screen to see more reports).
- 4. Reports will appear in another window that you might have to pull up by moving your cursor down so that the hidden tool bar will appear and then select the appropriate box with the report.

### **Special Awards:**

This special section has been created for clubs that have a special award that they want to present, from Reports on the top menu bar select Special awards.

### Silver Cup Award

Cup Description:

Cup competition, which consists of a variable number of shoots, each containing 4 - 6 stages/match. The match scoring can be either by total time or by rank. Scoring for the whole cup is by ranking, so that the winner of a match gets 10 scoring points, the second gets 9, the third gets 8 and so, until the tenth in a match gets 1 scoring point. All the others are left with no ranking points. By the conclusion of the cup all the ranking points in the individual shoots are added together by each shooter and the one with the highest points is the winner. Usually, if six shoots are held, only the best five rankings of each competitor are taken into calculations. There is of course always the possibility of a tie situation at the end of the cup. This is solved with a shoot off.

How the system works:

The first prompt is for the number of matches you require to qualify for the Cup Award, you are then prompted for the Beginning date of your competition and the ending date. The report that follows will have the list of shooters and there total points, if six stages were selected then the max rank points will be 60.

### Silver Buckle Award:

Silver Buckle award description:

Each shooter must shoot a given number of stages during the period. The lowest rank points for those stages are the ones used. Example if a shooter shoots 10 stages and 6 are the number of stages required then the lowest 6 stages of the 10 will be used.

This award again will prompt for the number of stages you require for this award, and then the Beginning and ending dates for the period of the competition. The award process gets the rank points for each shooter and then tallies them up. The shooter with the lowest rank points in each category is the winner. The report will show the shooters by category with the lowest rank first.

#### **Questions and comments:**

I will be more than happy to accept any questions, comments or suggestions you may have regarding the Scoring program. If you would like to have something added to the scoring program, we can do that to, depending on the complexity of the change there may be a charge involved. E-Mail your questions and comments to <u>cdtom73@hotmail.com</u> I'll try and get back with you in a timely manner.